OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
JAMES MUELLER, MAYOR

MEMORANDUM

TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
FROM: JAMES MUELLER, MAYOR

DATE: WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2023

SUBJECT: COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE

Pursuant to Mayor's call to a special meeting, the following Common Council Committee Meetings from
January 23, 2023 have been rescheduled for Monday, February 6, 2023:

Board of Public Works Conference Room
13th Floor County-City Building
227 W. Jefferson Blvd. South Bend, IN 46601

The Council Chambers will be Open to the Public or Members of the Public May Attend this
Meeting Virtually via Microsoft Teams Meeting app here: https://tinyurl.com/02062023CC.

3:30 PM. RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD CHAIRPERSON, WHITE
COMMITTEE
1. Bill No. 22-61 - A Resolution Calling for Reparatory Justice
3:45P.M. PUBLIC WORKS & PROPERTY VACATION CHAIRPERSON, SHEILA
COMMITTEE NIEZGODSKI

2. Commuttee Update



4:00 P.M. ZONING & ANNEXATION CHAIRPERSON, HAMANN
COMMITTEE

1. Bill No. 71-22 - A Zoning Ordinance Amending Property Located at 1502

Miami St., Councilmanic District No. 3 in the City of South Bend, Indiana

2. Bill No. 78-22 - A Zoning Ordinance Amending Property Located at
1144 Corby Blvd. Councilmanic District No. 4 in the City of South Bend,
Indiana

4:20 P.M. COMMUNITY INVESTMENT CHAIRPERSON, TOMAS-MORGAN
COMMITTEE
1. Bill No. 23-02 - A Resolution Approving a Lease Between the South Bend
Redevelopment Authority and the South Bend Redevelopment
Commission

cc: City Clerk Dawn Jones
Committee Meeting
List Media

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT-IMPAIRED PERSONS

Auxihary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge.
Please give a Reasonable Advance Request when Possible



South Bend Common Council

<

Meeting Agenda

Monday, February 6, 2023
7:00 PM

The South Bend Common Council meeting will be open to the public

at the Board of Public Works Conference Room on the
13 floor of the County-City Building, 227 W.

Jefferson Blvd., South Bend, IN 46601

or available by way of a virtual meeting using the Microsoft Teams
Meeting App. Public access to the meeting can be granted by this
Microsoft Teams Link: https://tinyurl.com/02062023SBCC

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

REPORT FROM SUB-COMMITTEE ON MINUTES
January 9, 2023

SPECIAL BUSINESS

Update - Unity Gardens

REPORTS FROM CITY OFFICES



7.

9.

10.

11.

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

BILL NO.

71-22

78-22

PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF THE SOUTH BEND, INDIANA,
APPROVING A PETITION OF THE ADVISORY BOARD OF
ZONING APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1502
MIAMI ST. COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 3 IN THE CITY OF
SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF THE SOUTH BEND, INDIANA,
AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR PROPERTY
LOCATED 1144 CORBY BLVD. COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 4
IN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

RISE AND REPORT

REGULAR MEETING RECONVENED

BILLS ON THIRD READING
BILL NO.
71-22 THIRD READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF THE SOUTH BEND, INDIANA,
APPROVING A PETITION OF THE ADVISORY BOARD OF
ZONING APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1502
MIAMI ST. COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 3 IN THE CITY OF
SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

78-22 THIRD READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF THE SOUTH BEND, INDIANA,
AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR PROPERTY
LOCATED 1144 CORBY BLVD. COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 4
IN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

RESOLUTIONS
BILL NO.
22-61 A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

THE SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, CALLING FOR REPARATORY
JUSTICE



12.

13.

14.

16.

23-02 A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF THE SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, APPROVING A LEASE
BETWEEN THE SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY AND THE SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT
COMMISSION AND TAKING OTHER ACTIONS RELATED
THERETO

BILLS OF FIRST READING
BILL NO.

01-23 FIRST READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF THE SOUTH BEND, INDIANA,
APPROVING A PETITION FOR A SPECIAL EXCEPTION FOR THE
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2621 MISHAWAKA AVE SOUTH BEND,
IN 46615 COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 3 IN THE CITY OF
SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

02-23 FIRST READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF THE SOUTH BEND, INDIANA,
AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR PROPERTY
LOCATED 407, 409 AND 411 MARION ST. COUNCILMANIC
DISTRICT NO. 1 IN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Reminder - Schedule Committee Organizational Meetings.

NEW BUSINESS
Reminder - Mayor’s Annual Financial Address to the Council - February 13, 2023

Council Meeting
PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT-IMPAIRED PERSONS

Auxihary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge.
Please give a Reasonable Advance Request when Possible



City of South Bend

Common Council

441 County-City Building ® 227 W. Jefferson Blvd
South Bend, Indiana 46601

(574) 235-9321
Fax (574) 235-9173
TDD (574) 235-5567
http://www.southbendin.gov

Sharon L. McBride
President

Sheila Niezgodski
Vice-President

Canneth Lee
Chairperson, Committee
of the Whole

Canneth Lee
First District
Henry Davis, Jr.
Second District

Sharon L. McBride
Third District

Troy Warner
Fourth District

Eli Wax
Fifth District

Sheila Niezgodski
Sixth District
Karen L. White
At Large

Rachel Tomas Morgan
At Large

Lorn K. Hamann

At Large

January 12, 2023 ‘

JAN 132023

| SO
DAWIW M, JONES

South Bend Common Council
4™ Floor, County-City Building
South Bend, IN 46601

fr— —

CITY CLERK  SOUTH BEND, IN

RE: BILL NO. 22-61, RESOLUTION NO. 4996-22 A RESOLUTION OF
THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND,
INDIANA, CALLING FOR REPARATORY JUSTICE

Dear Council Members:

It is beyond any dispute that African Americans have been subject to many
forms of discrimination throughout the history of this State and this City. This
proposed resolution is aimed at providing a partial remedy for past
discrimination with a goal of preventing future discrimination. Specifically,
the proposed resolution calls for:

a) a formal apology from the Common Council to the LaSalle Park
Neighborhood, African Americans, and other affected individuals and
communities on behalf of the City of South Bend for the violations and harm
incurred by past practices;

b) a recommendation for a Truth and Reconciliation Commission made up of
representatives and members of affected communities to be established to be
responsible for advising the City on how to make financial reparations to
impacted communities;

¢) the City to target investment in institutions and programs that provide
affordable housing, psychological counseling, health care services, and
vocational training to impacted communities, their family members and others
affected by past practices;

d) the South Bend Community School Corporation to work with the City
around reparatory justice efforts for impacted communities and to incorporate
into its curriculum a history lesson about the experiences of African
Americans in South Bend and the struggles to hold those at fault accountable
and to seek reparatory justice for affected communities;



City Of SOUth Bend (574) 235-9321

Fax (574) 235-9173

Common Council TDD (574) 235-5567

http:// www.southbendin.gov
441 County-City Building @ 227 W. Jefferson Blvd
South Bend, Indiana 46601

e¢) Common Council commitment to supporting the creation of public memorials that
memorialize African American history in the City;

f) the City to develop a detailed plan to set aside a significant portion of federal American Rescue
Plan and Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act dollars to fund institutions and programs
designated by impacted communities that provide affordable housing, psychological
counseling, health care services, and vocational training to impacted communities, their family
members and others affected by said practices.

g) This cover letter is being filed for the proposed resolution that was submitted on December 14,
2022.

Please add this proposed resolution to the agenda of Residential Neighborhoods Standing
Committee for discussion at its January 13, 2023, meeting, and the full Council’s agenda for later

that night. I have spoken to the Committee Chair, Karen White, about this resolution.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely yours,

Henfy Davis, Jr5-South Bend Common

Council, Second District

Fil-e «'s Office
]
JAN 13 2023 j

DAV-1IM. JONES
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN




— D
. e T Han
AV
| :
|

e — .

BILL NO. 22-61 : BEC 14 2027
’ i

DAWN M. JONES
CITY CLERK. SOUTH BEND, IN

RESOLUTION NO. 4996-22

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, CALLING FOR REPARATORY JUSTICE

WHEREAS, the South Bend Common Council acknowledges that the 1851 Indiana
State Constitution expressly outlawed African Americans from residing in the State of Indiana;
and

WHEREAS, the South Bend Common Council acknowledges that the 1851 Indiana
State Constitution, Article 13, Section 1 reads: “No negro or mulatto shall come into or settle in
the State, after the adoption of this Constitution”;
and

WHEREAS, the South Bend Common Council acknowledges that one of the earliest
African American families to reside in the City did so illegally when, in 1858, Farrow and
Rebecca Powell permanently settled;
and

WHEREAS, the South Bend Common Council acknowledges that in the early 20th
Century, African Americans escaping racial violence in the Jim Crow South migrated to the City
in search of jobs as laborers, domestic workers, factory workers, service workers, among other
fields;
and

WHEREAS, the South Bend Common Council acknowledges that African American
migrants built resilient communities in a racially segregated City of South Bend despite terrible
challenges;
and

WHEREAS, the South Bend Common Council acknowledges that according to The
Chicago Tribune in 1923, the Ku Klux Klan drove an estimated 1,000 African American
residents from South Bend with threats of violence;
and

WHEREAS, the South Bend Common Council acknowledges from the 1930s until the
1950s, the City and local companies disposed of wasted hazardous materials in the LaSalle Park
Neighborhood, one of the few communities where African Americans could live due to racial
discrimination in housing and employment;
and

WHEREAS, the South Bend Common Council acknowledges that harmful toxins such
as asbestos, plating and paint wastes, solvents and oils, and arsenic-contaminated foundry sand
have been disposed of in this community;
and

WHEREAS, the South Bend Common Council acknowledges that Beck’s Lake and
surrounding residential areas in the LaSalle Park Neighborhood were listed on the United States
Environmental Protection Agency's National Priorities List (NPL), which lists “sites of national
priority among the known releases or threatened releases of hazardous substances, pollutants, or
contaminants throughout the United States and its territories”;
and



WHEREAS, the South Bend Common Council acknowledges that in Westside
communities where African Americans and other disadvantaged groups are concentrated, there
exists hazardous lead contamination in a neglected and aged housing stock;
and

WHEREAS, the South Bend Common Council acknowledges that the history of racist
redlining practices and divestment from Black communities has led to the loss of roughly a
billion dollars in property value from South Bend relative to what existed in 1930, according to a
financial analysis by Urban3—a private consulting firm specializing in land value economics,
property tax analysis and community design— conducted at the request of the City of South
Bend;
and

WHEREAS, the South Bend Common Council acknowledges that the COVID-19
Pandemic further unearthed significant racial disparities in the City that are rooted in a history of
racism;
and

WHEREAS, the South Bend Common Council recognizes that this history of racist
torture, physical, mental, economic and environmental abuse and coercion was tolerated by local,
state, and federal law;
and

WHEREAS, the trauma and damage caused by these heinous acts continue to
deleteriously affect African Americans and other people of color in the City of South Bend;
and

WHEREAS, the trauma and damage caused by these heinous acts will continue to cause
egregious harm to those affected unless the City of South Bend and other municipal bodies enact
reparatory justice to mitigate the harm;
and

WHEREAS, the South Bend Common Council acknowledges that the City has a history
of complicity in racist practices; and

WHEREAS, the South Bend Common Council recognizes that today it faces an
opportunity to make historic and “once-in-a-generation” investments in affected communities as
unprecedented levels of federal funding have come to the City;
and

WHEREAS, the City of South Bend must officially acknowledge the harm that occurred
in the City and resolve to never allow such acts to go undeterred, unpunished, and unaddressed
ever again.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IS RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of
South Bend, Indiana, as follows:

Section I. The Common Council hereby issues a formal apology to the LaSalle Park
Neighborhood, African Americans, and other affected individuals and communities on behalf of
the City of South Bend for the violations and harm incurred by these practices.

Section II. The Common Council hereby recommends a Truth and Reconciliation
Commission made up of representatives and members of affected communities be



established to be responsible for advising the City on how to make financial reparations to
impacted communities.

Section III. The Common Council hereby encourages the City to target investment into
institutions and programs that provide affordable housing, psychological counseling, health
care services, and vocational training to impacted communities, their family members and
others affected by aforementioned practices.

Section IV. The Common Council hereby calls on the South Bend Community School
Corporation to work with the City around reparatory justice efforts for impacted communities
and to incorporate into its curriculum a history lesson about the experiences of African
Americans in South Bend and their efforts to hold those at fault accountable and to seek
reparatory justice for affected communities.

Section V. The Common Council hereby commits to supporting the creation of public
memorials that memorialize African American history in the City.

Section VI. The Common Council hereby calls on the City to develop a detailed plan to set
aside a significant portion of federal American Rescue Plan and Infrastructure Investment
and Jobs Act dollars to fund institutions and programs designated by impacted communities
that provide affordable housing, psychological counseling, health care services, and
vocational training to impacted communities, their family members and others affected by
said practices.

Section VII This resolution shall become effective upon the date of passage.

Dated this 9th day of January 2023.

Approved this 9th Day January 2023

Sharon McBride, President,
South Bend Common
Council

Attest:

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk

Presented by me, the undersigned Clerk of the City of South Bend, to the Mayor of the

City of South Bend, Indiana on the day of January 2023 at  o’clock . m.




Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Approved and Signed by me, on the day of January 2023, at _ o’clock
. m.

James Mueller, Mayor
City of South Bend

Filed in Clark’s Cffice
e

DEC 14 2027

L |
DAWN M. JONES
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN




City of South Bend County-City Building

227 W. Jefferson Blvd. 1400S

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS South Bend, IN 46601

(574) 235-7627

Filed in Clerk’s Office
January 4, 2023 .'*

Common Council of South Bend '

JAN 0 4 2023
{

227 W. Jefferson Blvd, 4™ Floor DAWN M. JONES
South Bend, IN 46601 CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

Re: Bill# 71-22: The petition of SHARK INVESTMENTS LLC seeking a Special Exception for minor
vehicle service in the NC Neighborhood Center for property located at 1502 MIAMI RD.

Dear Council Members:

[ hereby Certify that the above referenced petition of SHARK INVESTMENTS LLC was legally
advertised on November 25, 2022 and that the South Bend Board of Zoning Appeals at its public hearing
on January 3, 2023 took the following action:

Upon a motion by Mark Burrell, being seconded by Kaine Kanczuzewski and unanimously carried, a
petition by SHARK INVESTMENTS LLC seeking a Special Exception for minor vehicle service for
property located at 1502 MIAMI RD, City of South Bend, is sent to the Common Council with a
favorable recommendation, and will issue written Findings of Fact.

The staff comments related to this petition are attached. The Findings of Fact will be adopted at the next
South Bend Board of Zoning Appeals meeting. Minutes of the public hearing are available in our office
and will be posted on our website once approved.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

V/O)?lg«/« W, et _
Angela M. Smith
Zoning Administrator

Attachment

CC: SHARK INVESTMENTS LLC
Harry Ortega & Luz A Matule



Filed in Clerk’s Office

‘092022
BILL NO. 71-22 NOV 09

DAWN M. JONES
ORDINANCE NO. 10907-22 CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND,
INDIANA, APPROVING A PETITION OF THE ADVISORY BOARD OF ZONING
APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1502 MIAMI ST. COUNCILMANIC
DISTRICT NO. 3 IN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

Request a Special Exception to allow for the property to operate an automotive carwash
and detailing shop

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of South Bend,
Indiana, as follows:

SECTION 1. The Common Council has provided notice of the hearing on the Petition
from the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals pursuant to Indiana Code Section 5-14-1.5-5,
requesting that a Special Exception be granted for property located at:

1502 Miami St. 018-7081-2943
In order to permit Vehicle Service, Minor

SECTION II. Following a presentation by the Petitioner, and after proper public hearing,
the Common Council hereby approves the petition of the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals, a
copy of which is on file in the Office of the City Clerk.

SECTION III. The Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana, hereby finds
that:

1. The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community
moral standards, convenience, or general welfare;

2. The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of adjacent area of property
values therein;

3. The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is
located, and the land uses authorized therein;

4. The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the City of South Bend
Comprehensive Plan;




SECTION IV. Approval is subject to the Petitioner complying with the reasonable
conditions, if any, established by the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals which are on file in the
Office of the City Clerk.

SECTION V. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
by the Common Council and approval by the Mayor, and legal publication, and full execution of
any conditions or Commitments placed upon the approval.

Sharon McBride, Council President
South Bend Common Council

Attest:

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk

Office of the City Clerk

Presented by me, the undersigned Clerk of the City of South Bend, to the Mayor of the
City of South Bend, Indiana on the day of , 2023, at
o’clock .m.

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of ,2023,at  o’clock
qm.

James Mueller, Mayor
City of South Bend, Indiana

Filed in Clerk’s Office

NNV'0Q 2027

DAWN M. JONES
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN




Staff Report — BZA#0139-22 January 3, 2023

Property Information
Location: 1502 MIAMI RD
Owner: SHARK INVESTMENTS LLC

Project Summary
Allow a car detailing/carwash

Requested Action
Special Exception: Minor Vehicle Service

Site Location

Staff Recommendation
Staff recommends the Board send the Special Exception to the Common Council with a favorable
recommendation.

SOUTH BEND BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS Page 1 of 3



Staff Report — BZA#0139-22 January 3, 2023

Proposed Site Plan

SOUTH BEND BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS Page 2 of 3



Staff Report — BZA#0139-22 January 3, 2023

Criteria for Decision Making: Special Exception

A Special Use may only be granted upon making a written determination, based upon the
evidence presented at a public hearing, that:

(1) The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort,
community moral standards, convenience or general welfare;

The proposed use should not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community
moral standards, convenience or general welfare. The building has been designed for
automotive services for several decades. All the vehicle service activities occur within the
fully enclosed building. There are not hazardous materials being used or fumes created by
this particular automotive service.

(2) The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area or
property values therein;

Since all the vehicle service activities occur with the fully enclosed building, approval of the
Special Exception should not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area.

(3) The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is
located and the land uses authorized therein;

The Neighborhood Center Zoning District encourages pedestrian orientated development.
The use of Minor Vehicle Service is an Special Exception in the district for instances such as
this where the original intent of the building was for an automotive repair shop. Activation of
the building in a manner that is sympathetic to the surrounding neighborhood is consistent
with the character of the district.

(4) The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the Comprehensive
Plan.

The petition is consistent with City Plan (2006) Objective ED1: Stimulate the rehabilitation
and adaptive reuse of property in the City.

Analysis & Recommendation

Analysis: Granting the Special Exception will allow for the reuse of a building that was originally
built for automotive purposes. Although the Neighborhood Center Zoning District outlines
pedestrian orientated development, the use of Minor Vehicle Service is an allowed Special
Exception in the district for such instances. With some minor landscaping improvements, the
building can be reactivated in a way that works well with the surrounding area.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board send the Special Exception to the

Common Council with a favorable recommendation.
Filed in Clerk’'s Office

-

JAN 042023

DAaWwert s JONES
SOUTH BEND BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS CITY CLERK PRRGUTHBEND, IN




Clty Of SOUth Bend County-City Building

227 W. Jefferson Blvd. 1400S

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS South Bend, IN 46601

(574) 235-7627

Filed i T ark’'s CHice
VR
December 6, 2022 DEC 06 2027
Common Council of South Bend ' DAV i M. JONES J
227 W. Jefferson Blvd, 4" Floor CITY CLERK. SOUTH BEND, IN

South Bend, IN 46601

Re: Bill# 71-22: The petition of SHARK INVESTMENTS LLC seeking a Special Exception for minor
vehicle service in the NC Neighborhood Center for property located at 1502 MIAMI RD.

Dear Council Members:

[ hereby Certify that the above referenced petition of SHARK INVESTMENTS LLC was legally
advertised on November 25, 2022 and that the South Bend Board of Zoning Appeals at its public hearing
on December 5, 2022 took the following action:

Upon a motion by Caitlin Stevens, being seconded by Mark Burrell and unanimously carried, a
petition by SHARK INVESTMENTS LLC seeking a Special Exception for minor vehicle service for
property located at 1502 MIAMI RD, City of South Bend is tabled due to a lack of petitioner in
attendance.

The petition is scheduled to be heard at the next regularly scheduled meeting of the BZA on January 3,
2023. If the petitioner fails to appear at that meeting, the matter will be dismissed.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

A@geéﬁ Smith
Zoning Administrator

Attachment

CC: SHARK INVESTMENTS LLC
Harry Ortega & Luz A Matule



Filedt ir Clork’s Office

City of South Bend | = —— ]
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS | 'Wiowz

DAWN M. JONES
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

November 9, 2022

Honorable Lori Hamann
4th Floor, County-City Building
South Bend, IN 46601

RE: Special Exception at 1502 Miami St.

Dear Committee Chair Hamann:

Enclosed is an Ordinance for the proposed Special Exception at the above referenced location.
Please include the attached Ordinance on the Council agenda for first reading at your November
14th, 2022, Council meeting and set it for public hearing at your December 12th, 2022, Council
meeting. The petition is tentatively scheduled for public hearing at the December 5, 2022, South
Bend Board of Zoning Appeals meeting. The staff report and recommendation of the South Bend
Board of Zoning Appeals will be forwarded to the Office of the City Clerk by noon on the Wednesday
following the public hearing.

The petitioner provided the following to describe the proposed project:

Request a Special Exception to allow for the property to operate an automotive carwash and

detailing shop.

The full petition is attached for your reference. Changes may occur between the filing and the public
hearing. Any substantial changes will be identified at the Council meeting.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Rachel Boyles
Zoning Specialist

CC: Bob Palmer

County-City Building | 227 W. Jefferson | South Bend, IN 46601 | 574-235-7627 | www.southbendin.gov/zoning



‘City of South Bend
'BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

Petition for Variance - Special Exception

Property Information

Tax Key Number:

Address: _AS5€—Atdattr—tstocre—0 MedCowde /5D Sobe Miam s 20N bad
A He6 L
Owner vz A -Md/e 3

Zoning: Choose the current district

Project Summary:

Requested Action

MSpecia! Exception — complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making
Use requested: Vieh e gm WL Manew
7
E] Variance(s) - List variances below, complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making

Variance(s) requested:

Required Documents
[] Completed Application (including Criteria for Decision Making and Contact Information)

[] site Plan drawn to scale P A1 D
[] Filing Fee
SEP 1 9 2022

Per s




Criteria for Decision Making :

Special Exception - if applicable

A Special Exception may only be granted upon making a written determination, based upon the
evidence presented at a public hearing. Please address how the project meets the following criteria.

(1) The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort,
community moral standards, convenience or general welfare, because:

;’\” Uj‘\\ \oe. L/Sﬁol ey & qu wc*\\‘lv\/

Dedoil Place

(2) The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area
or property values therein, because:

i%‘ Lo\l e cun s O~ oSN 53

Uy e lwic(e g

(3) The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which itis
located and the land uses authorized therein, because:

T owa e up o (e Clean , Gress
({/V\’W\/\r\,e,z/j Clean OUSEe Ouel NSide  and

el tnan \ewonn-€ ¢ -

(4) The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the Comprehensive
Plan, because: owN

.f{— wat \ e & M\ﬁ\[(;vk’\/ﬁxw\lii n e

e Cpng o Yo ConarPoni Py
"‘“DWV\ /l)YUM'CLL' ¢ X (‘Ulu’\(g Senat (-

it Clean .4/4 ¢



Criteria for Decision Making

Variance(s) - if applicable

State statutes and the Zoning Ordinance require that certain standards must be met before a
variance can be approved. Please address how the project meets the following criteria:

(1) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general
welfare of the community, because:

(2) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will
not be affected in a substantially adverse manner, because:

(3) The strict application of the terms of this Chapter would result in practical
difficulties in the use of the property, because:

(4) The variance granted is the minimum necessary, because:

(5) The variance does not correct a hardship caused by a former or current owner of
the property, because:



Contact Information

Property owner(s) of the petition site:

Name: LU”Z 4 /l/{dvk

Address: /S,é (,l‘ ic“( ‘S\O«V\A > M £ CKG"L/V o\ ;\/U\ \\F_‘Q j)

Name;

Address:

Name:

Address:

Contact Person:

Name: {//&\’YU\ 0« L{’ g e

Address: /56 /{jc’/c sl A o MeCur M (1063

Phone Number: _ (e 5// QC/Q 2327’(
E-mail: HCU'YJV @/Ci? / @'Siﬂ'la: [, Corr

T
By signing this petitio}\(’,"ﬁ(eoPetitionerlProperty Owners of the above described Real
Estate acknowledge they are responsible for understanding and complying with the
South Bend Zoning Ordinance and any other ordinance governing the property.
Failure of staff to notify the petitioner of a requirement does not imply approval or
waiver from anything contained within the ordinance.

The undersigned authorizes the contact person listed above to represent this petition
before the South Bend Plan Commission and Common Council and to answer any and
all questions related to this petition.

Property Owner (s) Signatures:




County-City Building

C|ty Of South Bend 227 W. Jefferson Blvd. 1400S

South Bend, IN 46601

PLAN COMMISSION e

www.southbendin.gov/zoning

Filed in Clark’s Office

e |
|

| JAN 172023 |

Tuesday, January 17, 2023

South Bend Common Council L
227 W. Jefferson Blvd., 4" Floor DAWN M, JONES
South Bend, IN 46601 CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

Re: Bill#78-22 - A proposed ordinance of FIVE CORNERS LLC to zone from U1 Urban Neighborhood
1 to NC Neighborhood Center, property located at 1144 CORBY BLVD, City of South Bend - PC# 0130-
23

Dear Council Members:

I hereby Certify that the above referenced ordinance of FIVE CORNERS LLC was legally advertised on
January 7, 2023 and that the South Bend Plan Commission at its public hearing on January 17, 2023 took
the following action:

Upon a motion by Jason Piontek, being seconded by Caitlin Stevens and unanimously carried, a
proposed ordinance of FIVE CORNERS LLC to zone from Ul Urban Neighborhood 1 to NC
Neighborhood Center, property located at 1144 CORBY BLVD, City of South Bend, is sent to the
Common Council with a FAVORABLE recommendation.

The staff report is attached. The deliberations of the Plan Commission and points considered in arriving at
the above decision are shown in the minutes of the public hearing, Minutes of the public hearing are
available in our office and will be posted on our website once approved.

Sincerely,

Angela M. Smith
Zoning Administrator

Attachment
CC: FIVE CORNERS LLC
Bob Palmer

Tim Corcoran Angela Smith Scott Ford
Planning Director Zoning Administrator Commission President




Filed in Clerk’s Office

DEC 06 2022

DAWN M. JONES
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

BILL NO. 78-22

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND,

INDIANA, AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR PROPERTY LOCATED

1144 CORBY BLVD. COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 4 IN THE CITY OF SOUTH
BEND, INDIANA

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

Petitioners desire to rezone the property from NC Neighborhood Center District to Ul Urban
Neighborhood 1 to allow for expansion of the development site.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of South Bend,
Indiana, as follows:

SECTION I. Ordinance No. 10689-19, which ordinance is commonly known as the
Zoning Ordinance of the City of South Bend, Indiana, be and the same hereby amended in order
that the zoning classification of the following described real estate in the City of South Bend, St.
Joseph County, State of Indiana:

Lot 319 Park Place 3™ Addition
be and the same is hereby established as NC Neighborhood Center

SECTION II. This ordinance is and shall be subject to commitments as provided by
Chapter 21-12.07(f)(7) Commitments, if applicable.

SECTION III. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
by the Common Council and approval by the Mayor, and legal publication, and full execution of
any conditions or Commitments placed upon the approval.

Sharon McBride, Council President
South Bend Common Council

Attest:

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk




Presented by me, the undersigned Clerk of the City of South Bend, to the Mayor of the
City of South Bend, Indiana on the day of , 2023, at
o’clock _ .m.

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of ,2023,at  o’clock
qm.

James Mueller, Mayor
City of South Bend, Indiana

1

Filed in Clerk's Office

DEC 06 2027

_DAWN M. JONES
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN




Staff Report - PC#0130-23 January 17, 2023

Property Information
Location: 1144 CORBY BLVD
Owner: FIVE CORNERS LLC

Requested Action
Rezone from U1 Urban Neighborhood 1 to NC Neighborhood Center

Project Summary
Construction of approximately 103 apartment units housed in two buildings located on the southeast
corner of SR23 and Corby Street in South Bend. This rezoning is for one more additional lot purchased
by the developer that will allow extra green space and parking.

Location Map

AP (URL (VS

7
15

L

.

;

R

[ ———————

Recommendation
Staff Recommendation: Based on information provided prior to the public hearing, the Staff

recommends the Commission send the rezoning to the Common Council with a favorable
recommendation.

SOUTH BEND PLAN COMMISSION Page 1 of 4




ue|d 9jig pesodoud

NOISSININOD NV1d dN39 HLNOS

£2-0€10#0d- Moday yels

o “, | N ! . Troffic sign designations shall comply with the U.S. Dept. of Transportotion Federol Highway Administration
e Ay | N “Manuol on Uniform  Troffic Control Devices" (MUTCD).

South Underground Storage System
|

~

CURVETARLE TABULATED SITE DATA EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND E H %
Curve ¢ [Langth | Rodus | Detta |Chard Bearing | Chord STOR wor 1 o7 2 oA . 2
& | 8895 |1410.00° 73157 | W& HEITe0Y 3008 TSty EROPOSED (AND USE AREA(SFT)  AREA(ST) AL x lat/ouh. Bosky Ught Pe
DOUT | Seaz COMMERCIAL /RESIDENTIAL g o el Sm aw o
@ 16023 140000 [63526"| W2UE |t6ore” Povemant/Soenck 53,194 T« sews  am Mannole Pover Pole 3
S Tos¢ oss|wer| woraras [ o Wit A8 i e —— i
Fire Hydront Indiana Michigan Power Company Easement =
12" FRONT MAX. YARD SETBACK ey Loomment ‘
(0" MIN,) AUTO PARKING 4
SPACE SUMMARY
0" SDE YARD SETBACK 97 Spoces Provided incuding PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND <
3 Car ADA Accessbla Spoces & [ ]
Lot 2 Bicycls Rock Pod: 6.5" x 6" 1 Von ADA Accessble Space D HMA Pavement for Porking Lot & Alleyway: (© Londscape Area l
1-1/2" HMA Surfoce (165 4/5Y)
2-1/2" HMA intermediate (275 4/5Y) () Stop Bor Povement
6" Compacted 453 te Base 24 Sold Line, White
BICYCLE PARKING on Compocted ® i ——
SPACE SUMMARY 6” Parvious Concrte Pavement (8y Others)
(At Parking Spoces As Shown) I 5w
108 Residentiol Units: 8" Concrete Povement for Commercial Drive Approoch w2
1 Spocar0 Uoe = 11 Spoces . ® ubd Romp e5Z=z
6" Concrete Povement for Residential Orive ® son & Pout ;E:d
 Resdential Units: -
1 Spoce/10 Units = 1 Spoce. ) ¢ conerte siomak @ Tover Cury From Full Height x> a2
Frogid
8200 S Owmmercial Areec @  Stordord Concrate Curd o0y 8;"5;
i S & o v Mot $22E
R7-8 ‘RESERVED PARKING” N
ka0 o s s (@) Gnee oo s iy ZEEQ
: @ Concrote Cambined Cur & Gutter, Tps A N o 30
R7-8P VAN ACCESSBLE" Sign 3o
Adjust Casting To G
©) Mgt o o R-63 “ONE WAY DO NOT ENTER" Sign
57
g ‘ | -20' REAR YARD sETBACK x % Oroinoge Structure
e PARKING SPACE NOTES Gean-0ut
. 1. All porking spoces 9'-0" wide unless noted otharwise.
) Eost Underground = “ Weter Voo
“ " Storage System 2. Al angled parking spaces at 45 degrees.
i i, .
£ IA————— 3 Mt pormment ¢ lo be 4" sckd pont ines.
¢ Bue for ADA accesabie spaces & oisles.
5 F3
i -
S GENERAL NOTES o
i 14 4 1. Zoning District:  City of South Bend 5 Drainoge wil be colected on~site ond monoged by 2
7.04' z NC Neighbarhood Center the Owner. (e}
8 >
Now48'01E 2 Existing Land Use: Vocont 6. Parking areas wil be paved nd privotely owned. <
83" Proposed Land Use: Multi-Unit Residentiol
The site sholl conform to orea, height ond w
10) o 3. Buiding setbacks ore i accordance with the development reguiations of the |
¥ g requirements of the zoning ordinance. district unless proper vorionces are gronted by the “
LOr-e Board of Zoning Appedis.
NOT'13'50W T j g & 4. The site wil be serviced by municipal eewer and
7.08° 2 & woter,
NOE40'00°E. ! S
5 I, SITE PLAN CONSTRUCTION NOTES
bd H 1. Controctor sholl request axisting utlity location from indiano 811 prior to commencing construction.
Undoground ! 2 Domage to public and private property shall be repaired (o equal or better candition al no additiondl cost to
Storoge | the Ouner.
o | 3 No strests shofl be closed or restricted without prior approval from the local municipaity
; 4 Controctor shol protect (he wark and the scfety of the public and sholl provide, erect and mainton
1| borricodes, signs and other traffic conlrol devices n occordonce with the Indiona Nanuol on Uniform
Cl | s I Troffic Control Devices.
t A 5 Controctor shall folow “2020 Indiona Deportment of Transportation Standord Specifications” for pavement
! | b { t ¢ moterils ond instaliation procedurss.
Hr 1 F v 6 Controctor sholl construct sidewalks, romps, parking spoces and ADA occessible areas in occordance with the
I-‘y 1 ! b current ADA standards.
H

=

Curb rodil noted are dimensioned olong the face of curb.

Terminate Curb,

& 9. Controctor shall Drawing discrepancies and conflicts to the attention of the Engineer 0s soon as they
BOATONW 9014 N ] are noticed, for clorifications and revisions o necessary.
X ‘{ - ® X 10. Controctor shall prepare Record Drawings with field locations and elevations upon completion of the work for
e - submittal to the Enginer,
T NessziswW s02e 12 FRONT ® N S
MAX. YARD ® ® GRAPHIC SCALE
2% . -
- [ ——— L L

e T o

¥ Jo z abed

€2c0c/LLL



Staff Report -PC#0130-23 1/17/2023

Land Uses and Zoning:
On site: On site currently is a residential dwelling unit zoned U1 Urban Neighborhood 1
North:  Across Corby Blvd., are vacant U1 Urban Neighborhood 1 lots and a mixed use

building zoned NC Neighborhood Center.
East:  Single-family homes zoned U1 Urban Neighborhood 1
South:  Single-family homes zoned U1 Urban Neighborhood 1
West:  Vacant parcels recently rezoned to NC Neighborhood Center related to this
development.

District Intent:
The NC District is established to promote higher intensity, urban neighborhood centers, typically
located near the intersection of major streets, in core and outlying areas of the City that are well
connected to surrounding neighborhoods.

Site Plan Description:
The site plan shows the construction of a four story apartment building. The parking is handled in
a mix of surface lots under a podium structure and open-air surface lots. The larger development
incorporates the existing NC Neighborhood Center properties to the north, shown as a future
restaurant. This lot is to accommodate more green space and parking.

Zoning and Land Use History and Trends:
The property in question, and the surrounding neighborhood, have seen significant changes in
the past two decades. The construction of Eddy Street Commons and other investment in the
Northeast Neighborhood has spurred a demand for more housing units in the area. Despite this
recent growth, the neighborhood still has less residents than it did in 1990. The 2020 Census
shows the neighborhood has lost 32% of its 1970 population. With the recent demand in
housing, formerly vacant lots have been developed reversing five decades of population decline.
The specific property in question was dramatically affected by the Indiana Department of
Transportation widening and reworking of State Road 23 and the former "Five Corners"
intersection, which saw widening of Eddy Street and rerouting of local streets. This has left this
specific property with many lots that no longer have proper street frontage and no longer are
suitable for single family development. While the street network has been drastically changed,
many of the former right-of-ways still contain significant utility infrastructure. The majority of the
property was rezoned in early 2022. The parcel in question was added to the property after the
initial process began.

Traffic and Transportation Considerations:
Eddy Street is a divided four lane state highway with limited access and no on-street parking.
Corby Blvd is a two lane road with on street parking. Campeau is a separated three lane road
with a left turn lane and no on-street parking.

Agency Comments

Agency Comments:

There are no agency comments at this time.
Staff Comments:

There are no additional comments at this time.

SOUTH BEND PLAN COMMISSION Page 3 of 4




Staff Report -PC#0130-23 1/17/2023

Criteria for Decision Making

ommon Council shall pay reasonable regar

Per State Law, the Plan Commission an

1. Comprehensive Plan:
Policy Plan:
The petition is consistent with the Northeast Neighborhood Plan (2022), Five Corners: Fill vacant
lots with high-density development, including apartments and destination commercial uses.
Land Use Plan:
The Northeast Neighborhood Plan (2022) identifies this area for High Density Residential.
Plan Implementation/Other Plans:
The petition is consistent with the City Plan, South Bend Comprehensive Plan (2006), Objective
H 1: Ensure that an adequate supply of housing is available to meet the needs, preferences, and
financial capabilities of households now and in the future.

2. Current Conditions and Character:
The existing neighborhood was a dense urban single-family neighborhood with retail uses along
the state route. The Indiana Department of Transportation rerouted and expanded S.R. 23 in the
early 2010’s, which eliminated the former five corners intersection. This required the demolition
of a number of homes and changed traffic patterns of the area.

3. Most Desirable Use:
The most desirable use is for the currently large vacant and unused space to be developed at a
scale appropriate for the intensity and size of the site and intersections.

4. Conservation of Property Values:
Developing a new residential and commercial project on currently vacant unproductive land will
help continue the growth and value of the surrounding neighborhood.

5. Responsible Development and Growth:
It is responsible development and growth to allow for the continued growth in the Northeast
Neighborhood while concentrating large projects along major corridors. Adding additional
population to the neighborhood should help encourage more commercial activity nearby.

Analysis & Recommendation

Commitments: There are no written commitments proposed.

Analysis: Rezoning the property to NC Neighborhood Center will allow for a cohesive lot for
development. The Northeast Neighborhood has seen significant investment and growth over the
past decade. This investment has produced a significant demand and interest in more housing
units. The site is an additional lot to accommodate more green space and parking from the Five
Corners rezoning previously approved in January 2022.

Recommendation: Based on information provided prior to the public hearing, the Staff recommends the
Commission send the rezoning to the Common Council with a favorable recommendation.

r_-”:\ca in y"‘""\rL('S C‘ﬁce
]
JAN 172027

DAWIN M. JONES
SOUTH BEND PLAN COMMISSION CITY CLERK. SOUTH BEND, IN Page 4 of 4




County-City Building
City of South Bend 227 W. Jefferson Bivd. 1400

South Bend, IN 46601

PLAN COMMISSION (574) 235-7627

www.southbendin.gov/zoning

December 6, 2022

Honorable Committee Chair Hamann
4t Floor, County-City Building

South Bend, IN 46601

RE: 1144 Corby Bivd. - PC#0130-23

Dear Committee Chair Hamann:

Enclosed is an Ordinance for the proposed Zone Map Amendment at the above referenced
location. Please include the attached Ordinance on the Council agenda for first reading at your
December 12, 2022, Council meeting, and set it for public hearing at your January 23", 2023,
Council meeting. The petition is tentatively scheduled for public hearing at the January 17%,
2023, South Bend Plan Commission meeting. The recommendation of the South Bend Plan
Commission will be forwarded to the Office of the City Clerk by noon on the day following the
public hearing.

The petitioner provided the following to describe the proposed project:

The proposed project includes construction of approximately 103 apartment units housed in two
buildings located on the southeast corner of SR23 and Corby Street in South Bend. This
rezoning is for one more additional lot purchased by the developer that will allow extra green

space and parking.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

bl By~

Rachel Boyles
Zoning Specialist

CC: Bob Palmer

Tim Corcoran Angela Smith Scott Ford
Planning Director Zoning Administrator Commission President




oS

Filed in Cler - Office

S

City of South Bend
PLAN COMMISSION

Petition for Rezoning or Combined Public Hearing

Property Information

Tax Key Number018-5087-3095
Address: 1144 E. Corby Blvd.

Owner:  Five Corners LLC
Legal Description:
Lot 319 of Park Place, 3rd Addition

Project Summary
The proposed project includes construction of approximately 103 apartment units housed in two
buildings located on the southeast corner of SR23 and Corby Street in South Bend. This
rezoning is for one more additional lot purchased by the developer that will allow extra green
space and parking.

Requested Action
Application includes (check all that apply)
Rezoning
Current District: U1 Urban Neighborhood 1 Additional Districts, if applicable
Proposed District NC Neighborhood Center Additional Districts, if applicable

The Plan Commission and Council will consider the following in the review of a rezoning petition:
(1) The comprehensive Plan;
(2) Current conditions and the character of the current structures and uses in each district;
(3) The most desirable use for which the land in each district is adapted;
(4) The conservation of properly values throughout the jurisdiction; and
(5) Responsible development and growth.

[] subdivision — complete and attach subdivision application

L] Special Exception = complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making
Use requested:

] Variance(s) - List variances below, complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making
Variance(s) requested:

Required Documents

Completed Application (including Contact Information)
Site Plan drawn to scale

Filing Fee

|| Additional documents as noted above




Criteria for Decision Making

Variance(s) - if applicable

State statutes and the Zoning Ordinance require that certain standards must be met before a
variance can be approved. Please address how the project meets the following criteria:

(1) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general
welfare of the community, because:

(2) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will
not be affected in a substantially adverse manner, because:

(3) The strict application of the terms of this Chapter would result in practical
difficulties in the use of the property, because:

(4) The variance granted is the minimum necessary, because:

(5) The variance does not correct a hardship caused by a former or current owner of
the property, because:




Contact information

Property owner(s) of the petition site:

Name: Five Corners, LLC

Address: 814 Marietta Street
South Bend, IN 46601

Name;

Address:

Name:

Address:

Contact Person:

Name: Robert Nichels, Abonmarche Consultants

Address: 315 W. Jefferson Blvd.
South Bend, IN 46602

Phone Number: 5743289701
rnichols@abonmarche.com

E-mail:

By signing this petition, the Petitioner/Property Owners of the above described Real
Estate acknowledge they are responsible for understanding and complying with the
South Bend Zoning Ordinance and any other ordinance governing the property.
Failure of staff to notify the petitioner of a requirement does not imply approval or
waiver from anything contained within the ordinance.

The undersigned authorizes the contact person listed above to represent this petition
before the South Bend Plan Commission and Common Council and to answer any and
all questions related to this petition.

Property Owner (s) Signatures:




CURVE TABLE : TABULATED SITE DATA EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND
Curve § | Longth | Amben | Daite | Chard Bauring |Chard TORY 107 ¢ ot 2 TOTAL @ Wt /Catch Bemin Il
T Y | 141000 [ 33157 | MeONOVE [86a7 MTITICT 2808" o AL IO L0 1T % B 2 = e
T {16023 140000 (#3376 NNOTIE [18014 BULIING Favemant/Sdewo S84 1,304 am x L e Pover Fois
& o3 |roooo rw s wavarsex_Jenss 3 5,200 SF FOOTPRINT iy a0 L7 0 v " o @ bovm/tors Eommmnt
B ) T e e @ oo dchigm Power Campeny Eamment
2. ) © vty Eosomant
17 FRONT WAX YARD fmw; =, s AUTO PARKING
0" un. AUTO PARKING
o S0E v SEmACK ' 4 % ———f,’ff SUMMARY PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND
/ Zs 3 Cor ADA Accassiie Speces &
o T i ) wr2 g o =t 5] 20 e o et o e @ it a0
rezossey 1108 s Sngd N4 o ReAR strRAcK LT 1 e (75 1751 @ fp S Pommmt b
4 o Compactes
% BICYCLE PARKING - B, Nt e PR
T SPACE SUMMARY B« Concrete Parmant (By Oovers)
=L L - {"M"h"”) o Troffc Direction Arow
e et i [E) & cancrete Povement dor Commercia (et Approoch
& 1 Bpace/10 unity = 11 Specee @® cws pmp
I’ A B & Concrete Povement for Aemidumiiol Orvt ©® S are
f N e i - 1 e 4" Concrate Sibevet @ e Qow Frm i it
900 F Cornereis e @ Swowmra Concrere BOCRY
NOT2FIEY 1597 G J— @ s it o/t Rl STOP" Sige
o o Lot 2 = 4 Spocen . .
i A7-8 RESERWED PARKING'
. Sl D @ Concrste Combnad Curt & Guiter {ADA Aocasdale) Spn
Decerotive Cmms::’:(;l:l).. L @ b.ﬂ‘llkvﬂyﬂml&"', Twe A R 5
} 5) e g e R—63 "OML @AY 00 WOT ENTER” Sign
Concrete ok 7 Orainogs Strachew
e i N} 20 aean vang sermac xe
Ey 1 PARKING SPACE NOTES o R
i f i P 1. AR porkng apeces 8'~0" mide unives nated etherwiss. PR e e
12w wax. @ > o i *L( £ Ko S 2 AR auget porking poces of 48 degrese.
Hapion 5 ' |
(0" ) / ¥ oscomponta PO WY Lsowier s 2 8t gt ot o o 4 ikt et o
™ A5 / I } P 25 : Owe for ADA sccaxabie
86 % 4-STORY S 5 I
fomca~ apli L4
fpisngisk 16,833 SF FOOTPRIT o |f& \ 5:‘:\>’_}‘| GENERAL NOTES
’ A8 Shown i i ) 3 : oy - -tite
mur;l /v u‘ @ Lot 1 E 2 g :’gml i donig District: nc'"’““hz.... LY g"u;. de collagied on- nd moncged by
N EOTE ;", 2 : & Iﬁih.t.r.l'-‘-h-l — & Parking arens vl ba poved and privotaly cwnad
B 2 P E 7. Mo ste shot conterm 1o ores, Meight end
3 £4 7, 3 y = x’m-.. ks e 1 sccemics o D ---—-ub--rnm"m
n i il Boord of Zoning Appedls.
L RE ol o ' 4. P piiw wll be aavioms by munichdl sover and
br r I e
o wort o j
2 1 J g H SITE PLAN CONSTRUCTION NOTES
romy; <~ L‘ £ o I'I @/I 1 Controctor s repst emstiog utiity lesalion Srems mdiome 811 prier 3 commancivg comnactim.
— t | ! 2 Oumags (e public and srivwte preparty thall be republ tu sl o Dette contion ot G GHtionat cuut. 19
Storoge “ I I oo Ouray.
Sywtem @ | urtmu l LA 1 e strevts st v cowed or restricted Bout prisr G Fom he focal MUK
4 Contocte et prtct (e wm nd the suly of ho pubSe ok e, vt 2 e
e A bariceem, Snei, sk wd sthar refic conirel drdew i ccorG mlh (e indend U on Uit
(024 164 1 Frofie Cantral Dodcam.
L e 1 4 Contrcter sk e 20 inons Daprimant f Trprttion Shondrd Spacictions” o pomamert
. N + © ot ot spmgtn, . ARG e 4 AL i s B st 2 O
[T} S e
7. Ireific sign designations mnott comply with lhlls Dapt. of Ironapartotion Federal Highway Adminatrotion
O . , Vool on Unitrm T Contrel Dendeen” (MUTCD).
| ¥ L B Cun mo rates ov Enensisnnt ey e foce of cud
¥ = ""@\ & Coniractr shat hqm-nmmnum-mauna--—-r-,
s fc}-. EXCEXTAY il Lo g
7 fewi) = R 10 Costracter shas repare Muccrd Oresiage wilh Sad k0t @ad sevctions upon Cmpletion of the sere for
oy 7 erazisw voze Lz mmowt prtrfariy iy
™ wax ®/ X\@ GRAPHIC SCALE

.

LW Y i) 02

FIVE CORNERS
MULTI-FAMILY PROJECT
SOUTH BEND AVENUE
SOUTH BEND, IN

rrosct

z
e
5
9
3
&




: cunvls TABLE TABULATED SITE DATA EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND
Gurvs ] L0 | Man | Oata | e Baaring | Chard. roRY wor 1 o1 2 o7 B e e “
o[ seay [1a000 |3avsy | weosort |[eser TR 2808° o nAL g AL R T 2 oot fee
@ l160.25 140000 [#3526°] 213U 16014 BULDNG Fvaent/Saee 81184 300 4 u - oves 8, Pevw Po
+u —+_wnm NITWE | mar 7 8,290 SF FOOTPRINT O SanHOR—N——liE o @ igrase/Epvens Comamant
5 X o Fie ot @ Poiono schigon Fower Company Essemant
)
12" FRONT MAX. YARD SETRAOK 2 & © vty Eosament
e N SPACE SUMMAEY
o s varo ek 6 oy / N P i e PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND
- /or 2 Nk =t ik Pomamnt o Pt L & A [
Lot 3 Bicpcie Rock Pt 83’ & & o ~ O WO SDE 20 A e i T s [OR ]
AP 116 Jreie N4 0 REaR SEmACK e © S Seinde wahing
oaE Compacied 1 Aropo
% S D BICYCLE PARKING precd . e B R R
: o N o SPACE SUMMARY [ Pavien comrte Pevemn (B cv)
- ) O Qe k2 207 o, (B ek i s ) - Taffc Disetion Arros
A : o ) & I ko o AT () ¥ conernte Pownent for Comaris e bopros (B 11y pary
1"0\ \]®; » G - < . s B & Concreie Povement for Residantie Orme @ swann
1 { ot 108 4 Pamcentiol Units: N o
I ¢ . sfp e - L = s 1 Spaca10 Uty = 1 Saace B« comcrie sewa @ Twer G rom Ful right
f > 1 ) D : 4290  Commarcia A @ stawd Concrete Curw il
WoTIS 18w 1857 @ / 2 < At @ O g oo RSO o
o, 7 - - 2R {Tw) Toke 101 2 @ 4 Specas A7-8 RESIRVED PARING"
7 7 ] 01508 93,75 S D S St 010 e By ok Ao Do @ Coscrete Cambie Curs & Gutier (04 tecam) S
Decorative lba;h rﬂ {'YI:I), f @ Concrete Cambined Cur & Cutler, Type A ey " oo
eh, & @ Adpst Coating To Grode
1 R-83 ONC MY DO HOT NTER" Sigp
Conerste Wl L AL — NH-s7
Sov Arch. Plone [ 3 N 20" rear vamy, semmaox & @& Ooroge Smecur
i Ey h PARKING SPACE NOTES PP
L ] It g i . 1. A% paring aoces 9-0" s unieas naled olbersise
15 FRenE A @F 3 3 i h {_~ Eout Undergound L el
L e ) i \‘5( Stovoge Sytem 2. A1 angea parting mperw ot 45 deprem.
= ot W ,,‘{m.n . 8 0 e oo e o £ e
A O = i ? By 318 i s for ADA ccTeeshie spoces &
of Vof=er 4-STORY eyl s '
i RESDENTAL BURDING Fanca i o 5
168 1 Bicyce Mack Podk 45833 SF roovmm ® o PN B ol I GENERAL NOTES
wor iy o | o s e 5 B o I Zonig Ditrict Oty of South Bunt B e e —
e Lot 1 H § L i minacened Gonter e D,
"ap- i
o——— '/’ : 2 g o L Poring orase wif e poves ond ety emiad
g / § + i b e s e ST S
o
, | I omoismes ISSSmsE.,
e ar f gi 4 e £10 o8 e it b7 cnnichal soer o3¢ -
fr T = i 3
N i~¢] r__ﬂv - S & B = H
b Arch Prond 1 2
iy 7 : H 1R (- SITE PLAN CONSTRUCTION NOTES
v o1t : s e i ' N O —
pa i | = 1 ‘ | Emack '
SO el T3 i 5 ? v 2 Doy 1 sk ond e srperty shaf bu rpted e oqus or bt oondtin ot o okonet cest B0
£ 07— B |’+~ ‘”’T‘“l"“ I 5 M treets ahat be clsed o revtricted oot prisr e Fam e focal ety
' p I e 3 . hm“.ﬁh-ﬂﬂ;*ydﬁ‘““nml—nlﬁ
fp— ) Sericasa, sgmen. " cncergence ckong Morws on it
5 [0) D @ 464 -----I i | ) Troflic Contw Dovices
5 I f— S
bl A-—T', il L 3 Contracior mat fuvw "N20 indlanc Dapertmnt of Frarwpertation Stoncrs Specificotions” fer povement
- sterieRt ond SmNSution prececeet
. o / e 3 +:—‘+11 § Contrcta et couct reaa, revps, parig 000 T4 A wriiebi W00 |t Goceromce W e
i : '
= ._"_ N 7 ’“tmm?-‘ﬂ‘f" of Irovpertotn Fedwal Higheoy Administretion
g o . [ ol 1
s . Ll s"""' A S"'*s"” - - & G radi notar are simensioned Gy e Soce of cud.
.
& g L Termnate S s = il z_u__ ___J L Cobrtir et ey rewg Serapencies ond canler (0 e ctmnibe of the Enghear 60 ste o 1y
7 WO 01 0 fons 4 rresiens @ mecemaTy
4 @ 10 Contracter shel prepers Mocard Dresings wih Said ecotions ond erwitions wen campletion of the werk far
T e e/ . - s
v MR GRAPHIC SCALE
Campaoy Sieet maa 21 »
AN T

Lol )

Flled in Clerk S OffICG

—

DEC 06 2022
DAWN M. JONFQ

| CITYCIFrw o~ "

FIVE CORNERS
MULTI-FAMILY PROJECT
SOUTH BEND AVENUE
SOUTH BEND, IN

Besme recser
1 SITE LAYOUT PLAN |

-

zi-lﬂl
c2.0




Filed in Clerk’s Office

JAN 18 473
L |
DAWN M. JONES

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

CITY OF SOUTH BEND

January 18, 2023

Common Council President Sharon McBride
South Bend Common Council

4™ Floor, County-City Building

South Bend, IN 46601

Dear Council President McBride,

Attached please find a proposal for adoption of a resolution approving a rental revenue bond
lease between the Redevelopment Authority and the Redevelopment Commission for the
issuance of two Series of TIF-funded bonds to support several neighborhood improvement
and economic development projects.

The Common Council’s approval will allow the issuance of bonds to fund improvements to
the pedestrian connections between Rum Village and Walker Field, match potential state
grant funding for the complete overhaul of Kennedy Park, fund upgrades to Southeast Park,
support a new sidewalk improvement project at the intersection of Portage and Elwood,
finance a revamped streetscape for Linden Avenue, and pay for the full buildout of the MLK
Dream Center’s park improvements, and more.

These neighborhood improvement projects were identified by neighbors as part of a number
of neighborhood planning processes.

The proposed issuance will also fund the planned construction of two public parking garages
to support the Beacon Integrative Health & Lifestyle District, a development that could bring
more than 240 new housing units (including 100 units of income-qualified housing), retail
space, a hotel, and a new site for the Beacon Health and Fitness Center.

Attached is Baker Tilly’s financial analysis for these bonds, which will be funded out of the
River West and River East TIF Districts. In both districts, estimated coverage exceeds 200%
for the lifetime of the debt service on both series. Please let either of us know if you have
any questions, we look forward to presenting this for your consideration and will be joined
by Bond Counsel Randy Rompola of Barnes & Thornburg and representatives from Baker
Tilly.

1400 COUNTY-CITY BUILDING - 227 W. JEFFERSON BOULEVARD * SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 46601
PHONE 574/235-5898 « FAX 574/235-9892 « TTY 574/235-5567

(%



Sincerely,

it

Beriori b an T

Caleb Bauer Benjamin Dougherty
Executive Director Interim Controller
Department of Community Investment Department of Administration & Finance

CC: Sandra Kennedy, Corporation Counsel

Filed in Clerk’s Office
JAN 187475
.
DAL N M, JONES
CITY CL,EL".',;_ ;~3OUT:-;_-*:".END, IN




‘,I' = . ™ "_,j'(, f; ff!Ce

T

JAN 182023

ol

/: IN M k =%
BILL NO. 23-02 CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

RESOLUTION NO. 4998-23

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH
BEND, INDIANA, APPROVING A LEASE BETWEEN THE SOUTH BEND
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AND THE SOUTH BEND
REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION AND TAKING OTHER ACTIONS
RELATED THERETO

WHEREAS, the South Bend Redevelopment Commission (the “Commission”), the
governing body of the South Bend Department of Redevelopment and the Redevelopment
District of the City of South Bend, Indiana (the “District”), exists and operates under the
provisions of Indiana Code 36-7-14, as amended from time to time (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the South Bend Redevelopment Authority (the “Authority’”’) has been
created pursuant to Indiana Code 36-7-14.5 as a separate body corporate and politic, and as an
instrumentality of the City of South Bend, Indiana (the “City”) to finance local public
improvements for lease to the Commission; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has determined to undertake certain (a) local public
improvement projects in the River West Development Area consisting of all or any portion of
the following: (i) River Bridge Connector (plus Madison) to South Bend-Notre Dame Trail
which consists of Phase 3 of the trail project (the “Trail Project”) to construct a pedestrian
bridge to connect the trail from the University of Notre Dame campus to the City’s downtown,
and any related improvements; (ii) Linden improvements which consists of streetscape
improvements in coordination with the Martin Luther King Jr. Dream Center, from College to
Birdsell, including improvements for bikes and pedestrians, and any related improvements;
(iii) Kennedy Park improvements which consist of natural and aquatic improvements to the
existing park and any related improvements to increase accessible recreation resources on the
west side of the City; (iv) South East Park improvements which consist of improvements to
the park, including splashpad improvements and playground resurfacing, and any related
improvements; (v) Martin Luther King Jr. Dream Center improvements which consist of
exterior park redevelopment, including without limitation splashpad, playground, basketball
court, other related park amenity improvements, and any related improvements; (vi) Rum
Village Park Plan improvements which consist of enhancements to the historic pavilion and
the Park including exterior restoration and stabilization of the fieldstones, broad arches, and
courtyard, and any related improvements; and (vii) all projects related to any of the projects
described in clauses (i) through and including (vi) (clauses (i) through and including (vii),
collectively, the “River West Improvements”), (b) other local public improvements in the
River West Development Area to support and provide incentives to foster the development of
the Beacon Integrated Health and Lifestyle District project, said project having been awarded
up to a $11,780,000 Regional Economic Acceleration and Development Initiative grant by the
South Bend-Elkhart Regional Development Authority, which local public improvements



include, without limitation, site work, construction of up to two (2) public parking garages and
a skyway improvement, and any projects related to the foregoing (collectively, the “Beacon
District Improvements”), and (c) local public improvement projects in the River East
Development Area consisting of all or any portion of the following: (i) LaSalle Streetscape
which consists of a road diet with a focus on bike and pedestrian improvements from Martin
Luther King Boulevard to Eddy Street and any related improvements; (ii) Hill Street Trail
(South Bend Avenue to LaSalle Street) which consists of Phase 2 of the Trail Project to
construct a shared use path and any related improvements to improve bicycle and pedestrian
facilities between the University of Notre Dame campus and the City’s downtown; (iii) South
Bend Avenue (Hill Street to Notre Dame Avenue) and Hill Street Intersection which consists
of Phase 1 of the Trail Project to construct a shared use path and any related improvements to
improve bicycle and pedestrian facilities between the University of Notre Dame campus and
the City’s downtown; (iv) Mishawaka Avenue Streetscape Improvements which consist of a
road diet and improved parking from Longfellow Street to Emerson Street, storm sewer
separation, and any related improvements; (v) Coquillard Splashpad which consists of
upgrading the splashpad at Coquillard Park to modern health, safety, and experiential
standards, and any related improvements; and (vi) all projects related to any of the projects
described in clauses (i) through and including (v) (clauses (i) through and including (vi),
collectively, the “River East Projects” and collectively with the River West Projects and the
Beacon District Improvements, the “Projects”); and

WHEREAS, the Commission has given consideration to (i) financing the cost of all or a
portion of the Projects; (ii) funding a debt service reserve fund or paying the cost of a reserve
surety, if necessary, in connection with the issuance of the Bonds (defined herein); and (iii)
paying costs incurred in connection with the issuance of the Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has determined that it would be beneficial to the District
and the City for the Commission to enter into a lease with the Authority pursuant to Section
25.2 of the Act and have the Authority issue its lease rental revenue bonds for a local public
improvement pursuant to Indiana Code 36-7-14.5-19; and

WHEREAS, the Projects are located within the boundaries of the District and will benefit
the residents of the City by providing future opportunities for new redevelopment and
economic development and job creation; and

WHEREAS, at a meeting held on December 19, 2022, following a public hearing held
pursuant to Section 25.2 of the Act, the Commission did adopt its Resolution No. 3565 (a)
finding (i) that the lease rental payments (the “Lease Rentals”) to be paid by the Commission
to the Authority pursuant to a lease between the Commission and the Authority (the “Lease”)
are fair and reasonable, (ii) that the terms of the Lease are based upon the value of the leased
premises which includes all or a portion of Portage Avenue in the City from its intersection
with Cleveland Road to its intersection with Angela Boulevard Center (the “Leased
Premises”), and (iii) the use of the Leased Premises throughout the term of the Lease will serve
the public purpose of the City and is in the best interests of its residents and (b) approving the
Lease in the form presented at the Commission meeting for the purpose of paying the principal
of and interest on the South Bend Redevelopment Authority Lease Rental Revenue Bonds of



2023 (the “Bonds”) proposed to be issued by the Authority in one (1) or more series pursuant
to Indiana Code 36-7-14.5 to finance the Projects; and

WHEREAS, at a meeting held on December 19, 2022, the Authority did adopt Resolution
No. 213 whereby the Authority (a) indicated its intent to issue the Bonds in one (1) or more
series to finance all or a portion of (i) the costs of the Projects; (ii) a debt service reserve fund,
if necessary, in connection with the issuance of the Bonds; and (iii) costs incurred in connection
with the issuance of the Bonds; and (b) approved the proposed form of Lease between the
Authority and the Commission for the lease of the Leased Premises; and

WHEREAS, the Commission reasonably expects to pay the Lease Rentals during the
term of the Lease from certain tax increment revenues from the River West Development Area
and the River East Development Area; however, to assist with the marketing of the Bonds and
securing competitive interest rates, the payment of the Lease Rentals also will be secured by
the levy of a special tax pursuant to Section 27 of the Act in the event such tax increment
revenues are ever insufficient; and

WHEREAS, the annual rentals payable by the Commission under the Lease will be
pledged by the Authority to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds; and

WHEREAS, given the use of the lease financing provisions to reduce the cost of
borrowing and certain additional requirements set forth in the Act and Indiana Code 36-7-14.5
with respect to the approval by the Common Council of a financing for redevelopment or
economic development purposes, the Common Council of the City (the “Common Council”’)
desires to (i) approve the Lease as required by Section 25.2 of the Act, which provides that any
lease approved by a resolution of the Commission must be approved by the fiscal body of the
City, (ii) approve the issuance of the Bonds by the Authority as required by Indiana Code 36-
7-14.5-19, and (iii) approve and authorize the transfer of the interests in the Leased Premises
to the Authority to permit the Authority to lease the Leased Premises to the Commission
pursuant to the Lease.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of
South Bend, Indiana, as follows:

SECTION 1. The Common Council hereby approves of the issuance of the Bonds by
the Authority pursuant to Indiana Code 36-7-14.5-19 and the execution and delivery of the
Lease, as approved by the Commission, pursuant to Section 25.2 of the Act, in order to provide
for the financing of the Projects, all upon the following conditions: (a) the maximum aggregate
principal amount of the Bonds shall not exceed $69,000,000; (b) the Bonds shall have a final
maturity date which is not later than twenty (20) years from the date of their issuance; (c) the
maximum annual lease rental payment during the term of the Lease shall not exceed
$10,500,000; (d) the maximum interest rate on any tax-exempt series of the Bonds shall not
exceed seven and one-half percent (7.50%) per annum and on any taxable series of the Bonds
the maximum interest rate shall not exceed nine percent (9.00%) per annum; (e) the Bonds will
be subject to optional redemption prior to maturity not earlier than five (5) years after the date
of issuance of the Bonds; (f) the maximum term of the Lease shall not exceed twenty (20)
years; and (g) interest on the Bonds may be capitalized or paid from the proceeds of the Bonds



for a period up to three (3) years from the date of issuance of the Bonds based upon the
recommendation of the Municipal Advisor.

SECTION 2. The Common Council hereby finds and determines that the transfer of the
Leased Premises from the City to the Authority for no consideration, in connection with the
financing of the Projects by the Authority and lease of the Leased Premises to the Commission
pursuant to the Act, is in the best interests of the City and its citizens. The Common Council
approves of the transfer of all of the City’s interest to the Leased Premises to the Authority and
authorizes the Board of Public Works of the City to take such action that may be necessary to
effectuate the transfer of the Leased Premises to the Authority as authorized herein.

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption

by the Common Council.

Attest:

Sharon L. McBride, Council President
South Bend Common Council

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Presented by me, the undersigned Clerk of the City of South Bend, to the Mayor of the

City of South Bend, Indiana on the
o’clock .m.

Approved and signed by me on the
Jm.

DMS 24705239v3

day of

day of

, 2023, at

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

,2023,at  o’clock

James Mueller, Mayor
City of South Bend, Indiana

Filec i Clark’s Cffice
e
JAN 182023

L |
DAWN M. JONES
CITY CLERK, SOQUTH BEND, IN




RESOLUTION NO. 213

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
ESTABLISHING ITS INTENT TO ISSUE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY LEASE
RENTAL REVENUE BONDS, APPROVING A PROPOSED LEASE WITH THE SOUTH
BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION, AND ALL MATTERS RELATED
THERETO

WHEREAS, the South Bend Redevelopment Authority (the “Authority”) has been created
pursuant to Indiana Code 36-7-14.5 as a separate body, corporate and politic, and as an
instrumentality of the City of South Bend, Indiana (the “City”), to finance local public
improvements for lease to the South Bend Redevelopment Commission (the “Commission”); and

WHEREAS, the Commission, pursuant to declaratory resolutions previously adopted by
the Commission and amended from time to time, has declared (i) a certain area of the City known
as the “River East Development Area” (the “River East Area”) as a redevelopment area and an
allocation area under the Act and approved a redevelopment plan for the Area (ii) a certain area of
the City known as the “River West Development Area” (the “River West Area™) as an economic
development area and an allocation area under the Act and approved an economic development
plan for the Area; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has given consideration to undertaking local public
improvement projects in the River West Area including all or any portion of the following: (i)
River Bridge Connector (plus Madison) to South Bend-Notre Dame Trail which consists of Phase
3 of the trail project (the “Trail Project”) to construct a pedestrian bridge to connect the trail from
the University of Notre Dame campus to the City’s downtown, and any related improvements; (ii)
Linden improvements which consists of streetscape improvements in coordination with the Martin
Luther King Jr. Dream Center, from College to Birdsell, including improvements for bikes and
pedestrians, and any related improvements; (iii) Kennedy Park improvements which consist of
natural and aquatic improvements to the existing park and any related improvements to increase
accessible recreation resources on the west side of the City; (iv) South East Park improvements
which consist of improvements to the park, including splashpad improvements and playground
resurfacing, and any related improvements; (v) Martin Luther King Jr. Dream Center
improvements which consist of exterior park redevelopment, including without limitation
splashpad, playground, basketball court, other related park amenity improvements, and any related
improvements; (vi) Rum Village Park Plan improvements which consist of enhancements to the
historic pavilion and the Park including exterior restoration and stabilization of the fieldstones,
broad arches, and courtyard, and any related improvements; and (vii) all projects related to any of
the projects described in clauses (i) through and including (vi) (clauses (i) through and including
(vii), collectively, the “River West Improvements™);

WHEREAS, the Commission has given consideration to undertaking additional local
public improvements in the River West Area to support and provide incentives to foster the
development of the Beacon Integrated Health and Lifestyle District project, said project having
been awarded up to a $11,780,000 Regional Economic Acceleration and Development Initiative
grant by the South Bend-Elkhart Regional Development Authority, which local public
improvements include, without limitation, site work, construction of up to two (2) public parking
garages and a skyway improvement, and any projects related to the foregoing (collectively, the
“Beacon District Improvements™); and



WHEREAS, the Commission has given consideration to undertaking local public
improvement projects in the River East Area including all or any portion of the following: (i)
LaSalle Streetscape which consists of a road diet with a focus on bike and pedestrian improvements
from Martin Luther King Boulevard to Eddy Street and any related improvements; (ii) Hill Street
Trail (South Bend Avenue to LaSalle Street) which consists of Phase 2 of the Trail Project to
construct a shared use path and any related improvements to improve bicycle and pedestrian
facilities between the University of Notre Dame campus and the City’s downtown; (iii) South Bend
Avenue (Hill Street to Notre Dame Avenue) and Hill Street Intersection which consists of Phase
1 of the Trail Project to construct a shared use path and any related improvements to improve
bicycle and pedestrian facilities between the University of Notre Dame campus and the City’s
downtown; (iv) Mishawaka Avenue Streetscape Improvements which consist of a road diet and
improved parking from Longfellow Street to Emerson Street, storm sewer separation, and any
related improvements; (v) Coquillard Splashpad which consists of upgrading the splashpad at
Coquillard Park to modern health, safety, and experiential standards, and any related
improvements; and (vi) all projects related to any of the projects described in clauses (i) through
and including (v) (clauses (i) through and including (vi), collectively (collectively, the “River East
Projects” and collectively with the River West Projects and the Beacon District Improvements, the
“Projects”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to express its intent to issue its taxable or tax-exempt
lease rental revenue bonds in one (1) or more series in an estimated aggregate principal amount of
Sixty-four Million Dollars ($64,000,000) (the “Bonds™) for the purpose of (i) financing the cost of
funding all or any portion of the Projects and related expenses; (ii) funding a debt service reserve
fund, if necessary in connection with the issuance of the Bonds to finance the costs of the Projects
or purchasing a surety bond to satisfy a reserve requirement; and (iii) pay costs incurred in
connection with the issuance of the Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Authority seeks to enter into and adopt a proposed Lease Agreement with
the Commission in the form presented at this public meeting (the “Lease”) for the purpose of
paying the principal and interest on the Bonds issued pursuant to 1.C. 36-7-14.5 to finance all or
any portion of the Projects, and the other costs set forth above; and

WHEREAS, the Authority or the Commission may pay for certain costs of the Projects
(collectively, the “Expenditures™) prior to the issuance of the Bonds, and the Authority desires to
reimburse the Expenditures with proceeds received by the Authority upon the issuance of the
Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Authority now seeks to declare its intent to reimburse the Expenditures
pursuant to Treas. Reg. §1.150-2 and Indiana Code 5-1-14-6(c);

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SOUTH BEND
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The Authority hereby declares its intent to issue the Bonds pursuant to
Indiana Code 36-7-14.5 for the purpose of financing all or any portion of the costs of the Projects
and related expenses and to reimburse the Expenditures, if any, from proceeds of the sale of such
Bonds.

SECTION 2. The Authority hereby approves the proposed Lease between the Authority
and the Commission in the form presented at this public meeting. The President and Secretary of
the Authority are hereby authorized to execute the Lease on behalf of the Authority following



approval of the Lease by the Common Council of the City, with such changes thereto as such
Officers shall approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by their execution thereof.

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall take effect, and be in full force and effect from and
after its passage and approval by the Authority, in conformance with applicable law.

ADOPTED at a meeting of the South Bend Redevelopment Authority held on
December_19 , 2022, in the BPW Conference Rm of the County-City Building, 277 West
Jefferson Boulevard, South Bend, Indiana 46601.

SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

(R de

Richard Klee, President

ATTEST:

he7 -~
Tony Fitts, Secretary

DMS 24515797v1



RESOLUTION NO. 3565

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOUTH BEND
REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION
OF A LEASE BETWEEN THE SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AND
THE SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION, AND ALL MATTERS
RELATED THERETO

WHEREAS, the South Bend Redevelopment Commission (the “Commission™), the
governing body of the South Bend Department of Redevelopment and the Redevelopment District
of the City of South Bend, Indiana (the “District”), exists and operates under the provisions of
Indiana Code 36-7-14, as amended from time to time (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Commission, pursuant to declaratory resolutions previously adopted by
the Commission and amended from time to time, the Commission has declared (i) a certain area
of the City of South Bend (the “City”) known as the “River East Development Area” (the “River
East Area”) as a redevelopment area and an allocation area under the Act and approved a
redevelopment plan for the Area (ii) a certain area of the City of South Bend (the “City”) known
as the “River West Development Area” (the “River West Area™) as an economic development area
and an allocation area under the Act and approved an economic development plan for the Area;
and

WHEREAS, the Commission has given consideration to undertaking local public
improvement projects in the River West Area including all or any portion of the following: (i)
River Bridge Connector (plus Madison) to South Bend-Notre Dame Trail which consists of Phase
3 of the trail project (the “Trail Project”) to construct a pedestrian bridge to connect the trail from
the University of Notre Dame campus to the City’s downtown, and any related improvements; (ii)
Linden improvements which consists of streetscape improvements in coordination with the Martin
Luther King Jr. Dream Center, from College to Birdsell, including improvements for bikes and
pedestrians, and any related improvements; (iii) Kennedy Park improvements which consist of
natural and aquatic improvements to the existing park and any related improvements to increase
accessible recreation resources on the west side of the City; (iv) South East Park improvements
which consist of improvements to the park, including splashpad improvements and playground
resurfacing, and any related improvements; (v) Martin Luther King Jr. Dream Center
improvements which consist of exterior park redevelopment, including without limitation
splashpad, playground, basketball court, other related park amenity improvements, and any related
improvements; (vi) Rum Village Park Plan improvements which consist of enhancements to the
historic pavilion and the Park including exterior restoration and stabilization of the fieldstones,
broad arches, and courtyard, and any related improvements; and (vii) all projects related to any of
the projects described in clauses (i) through and including (vi) (clauses (i) through and including
(vii), collectively, the “River West Improvements”); and

WHEREAS, the Commission has given consideration to undertaking additional local
public improvements in the River West Area to support and provide incentives to foster the
development of the Beacon Integrated Health and Lifestyle District project, said project having
been awarded up to a $11,780,000 Regional Economic Acceleration and Development Initiative
grant by the South Bend-Elkhart Regional Development Authority, which local public



improvements include, without limitation, site work, construction of up to two (2) public parking
garages and a skyway improvement, and any projects related to the foregoing (collectively, the
“Beacon District Improvements”); and

WHEREAS, the Commission has given consideration to undertaking local public
improvement projects in the River East Area including all or any portion of the following: (i)
LaSalle Streetscape which consists of a road diet with a focus on bike and pedestrian improvements
from Martin Luther King Boulevard to Eddy Street and any related improvements; (ii) Hill Street
Trail (South Bend Avenue to LaSalle Street) which consists of Phase 2 of the Trail Project to
construct a shared use path and any related improvements to improve bicycle and pedestrian
facilities between the University of Notre Dame campus and the City’s downtown; (iii) South Bend
Avenue (Hill Street to Notre Dame Avenue) and Hill Street Intersection which consists of Phase
1 of the Trail Project to construct a shared use path and any related improvements to improve
bicycle and pedestrian facilities between the University of Notre Dame campus and the City’s
downtown; (iv) Mishawaka Avenue Streetscape Improvements which consist of a road diet and
improved parking from Longfellow Street to Emerson Street, storm sewer separation, and any
related improvements; (v) Coquillard Splashpad which consists of upgrading the splashpad at
Coquillard Park to modern health, safety, and experiential standards, and any related
improvements; and (vi) all projects related to any of the projects described in clauses (i) through
and including (v) (clauses (i) through and including (vi), collectively (collectively, the “River East
Projects” and collectively with the River West Projects and the Beacon District Improvements, the

“Projects”); and

WHEREAS, the South Bend Redevelopment Authority (the “Authority”) has been
established pursuant to the applicable provisions of Indiana Code 36-7-14 as a separate body
corporate and politic, and as an instrumentality of the City to finance local public improvements
for lease to the Commission; and

WHEREAS, on December 8, 2022, the Commission at a duly advertised and noticed public
meeting, adopted its Resolution No. 3564 approving a proposed form of lease (the “Lease”) with
the Authority, as Lessor, for all or a portion of Portage Avenue in the City from its intersection
with Cleveland Road to its intersection with Angela Boulevard (the “Leased Premises™) in order
to provide increased redevelopment and economic development and job creation opportunities for
the residents of the City and the Commission scheduled a public hearing regarding the Lease to be
held on December 19, 2022, at 9:30 a.m. (local time), in Room 1308 of the County-City Building
located at 227 West Jefferson Boulevard, South Bend, Indiana, and published notice of such public
hearing on the Lease in accordance with applicable Indiana law; and

WHEREAS, on this date said public hearing has been held, and all interested parties have
been provided the opportunity to be heard at the hearing; and

WHEREAS, the Commission intends to pay rent to the Authority (the “Rental Payments”™)
pursuant to the terms of the Lease, at a rate not to exceed Ten Million Five Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($10,500,000.00) per year, in semiannual installments, with a term no longer than Twenty
(20) years beginning on the date the Authority acquires an interest in the Leased Premises, and
ending on the day prior to a date not later than twenty (20) years after such date of acquisition by

the Authority; and



WHEREAS, the Commission expects the Authority to consider the issuance of lease rental
revenue bonds in one (1) or more series for the purpose of (i) financing the cost of funding all or
any portion of the costs of the Projects and related expenses; (ii) funding a debt service reserve
fund, if necessary in connection with the issuance of bonds to finance the costs of the Projects or
purchasing a surety bond to satisfy a reserve requirement; and (iii) pay costs incurred in connection
with the issuance of said bonds and which bonds will be payable from the Rental Payments; and

WHEREAS, the Commission seeks to authorize execution of the Lease and authorize the
publication, in accordance with Indiana Code. 36-7-14-25.2 and Indiana 6-1.1-20-5, of a Notice of

Execution and Approval of Lease;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SOUTH BEND
REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The Commission hereby finds and determines that (i) the terms of the Lease
are based upon the value of the Leased Premises, and the Rental Payments to be paid by the
Commission, pursuant to the terms of the Lease, at a rate not to exceed Ten Million Five Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($10,500,000.00) per year, in semiannual installments, with a term no longer
than twenty (20) years beginning on the date the Authority acquires an interest in the Leased
Premises and ending on the day prior to a date not later than twenty (20) years (the “Term”) after
such date of acquisition by the Authority, are fair and reasonable, (ii) the use of the Leased
Premises throughout the term of the Lease will serve the public purpose of the City and is in the
best interests of its residents, and (iii) the execution and delivery of the Lease is needed.

SECTION 2. The President or Vice-President and the Secretary of this Commission are
hereby authorized and directed, on behalf of the City, and subject to obtaining approval from the
Common Council of the City (the “Common Council”), to execute, attest, and deliver the Lease in
substantially the form presented at this public meeting with such changes in form or substance as
the President or Vice-President of this Commission shall approve, such approval to be conclusively
evidenced by the execution thereof; provided that the Rental Payments and the Term shall not

exceed the amounts set forth in Section 1 hereof.

SECTION 3. The Secretary of the Commission is hereby directed to transmit to the
Common Council a copy of this Resolution and the Lease and to request the Common Council to
adopt a Resolution approving the Lease and its execution by the Commission and the Authority,
prior to the execution of the Lease.

SECTION 4. The Commission hereby authorizes the publication, in accordance with
Indiana Code 5-3-1 and 36-7-14-25.2, of the Notice of Execution and Approval of Lease, following
execution of the lease by the Commission.

SECTION 5. The President, Vice-President and Secretary of this Commission, and each
of them, is hereby authorized and directed to take all such further actions and to execute all such
documents or instruments as are desirable to carry out the transactions contemplated by this
Resolution, in such forms as the President, Vice-President or Secretary executing the same shall
deem proper, such desirability to be conclusively evidenced by the execution thereof.

SECTION 6. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption |
3



by the Commission.

ADOPTED at a meeting of the South Bend Redevelopment Commission held on December

19, 2019, in Room 1308, County-City Building, 227 West Jefferson Boulevard, South Bend,
Indiana, 46601.

SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

By:

AV,
Marcia I. Jones, Presid(é(

ATTEST:

/

Troy Warner, Secretary

DMS 24515743v1



—

o~

JAN 182023 J C bakertilly

MUNICIPAL ADVISQORS

DAWN M. JONES

December 2, 2022 CITY GLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC

City of South Bend Redevelopment Commission 8365 Keystone Crossing, Ste 300
227 W. Jefferson Blvd. Indianapolis, IN 46240
Suite 1400 S. United States of America
South Bend, Indiana 46601 T:+1 (317) 465 1500
F: +1 (317) 465 1550
Re: Public Improvement Project and Beacon District Project bakertilly.com

Dear Members of the Commission:

Per your request, we have prepared the attached financing illustration in connection with the financings
supporting each the Public Improvement Projects and the Beacon District Project. This preliminary analysis
has been prepared to assist both City and Redevelopment Commission officials in the discussion and
consideration of future projects. The attached schedules (listed below) present unaudited and limited
information. The use of these schedules should be restricted to this purpose, for internal use only, as the
information is subject to future revision and final report.

Page(s)
3 lllustrative Project Costs and Funding
4 lllustrative Amortization of $34,720,000 Principal Amount of
Tax-Exempt Lease Rental Revenue Bonds, Series A (Public Improvement Projects)
5 lllustrative Amortization of $28,895,000 Principal Amount of
Taxable Lease Rental Revenue Bonds, Series B (Beacon District Project)
6 Comparison of Estimated Annual Existing Tax Increment and Total lllustrative Obligations

Supporting Information — River West

7 Summary of Outstanding River West Obligations
8 Estimated Annual Tax Increment
9-10 Estimated Annual Existing Tax Increment

South Bend — Portage Township Taxing District
11-12 Estimated Annual Existing Tax Increment
South Bend — German Township Taxing District

13 Estimated Annual Existing Tax Increment

South Bend — Warren Township Taxing District
14 Large Taxpayers in the River West Allocation Area
15 Historical Tax Increment Collections

Supporting Information — River East
16 Estimated Annual Tax Increment
17-18 Estimated Annual Existing Tax Increment
South Bend — Portage Township Taxing District

19 Estimated Annual Existing Tax Increment
South Bend — Clay Township Taxing District

20 Estimated Annual 2022 Expansion New Development Tax Increment
South Bend — Portage Township Taxing District

21 Large Taxpayers in the River East Allocation Area

22 Historical Tax Increment Collections

In the preparation of these schedules, certain assumptions were made as noted regarding certain future
events. As is the case with such assumptions regarding future events and transactions, some or all may not
occur as expected and the resulting differences could be material. We have not examined the underlying
assumptions nor have we audited or reviewed the historical data. Consequently, we express no opinion
thereon nor do we have a responsibility to prepare subsequent reports.



City of South Bend Redevelopment Commission

Re: Public Improvement Projects and Beacon District Project
December 2, 2022

Page Two

We would appreciate your questions or comments on this information and would provide additional information
upon request.

Very truly yours,
BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL ADVISORS, LLC

Mt Z 2L

Matthew R. Eckerle, Principal

Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC is a registered municipal advisor and controlled subsidiary of Baker Tilly US, LLP, an accounting
firm. Baker Tilly US, LLP, trading as Baker Tilly, is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly Intemational Ltd., the members of which
are separate and independent legal entities. © 2022 Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Public Improvement Projects and Beacon District Project

ILLUSTRATIVE PROJECT COSTS AND FUNDING

lllustrative Project Costs: Series A Series B Total

Net proceeds available for projects (1)

River West Public Improvements $18,300,000 (2) $18,300,000
River East Public Improvements 12,300,000 (2) 12,300,000
Beacon District $24,000,000 (3) 24,000,000
Debt service reserve (4) 4,354,619 4,403,900 8,758,519
Allowance for underwriter's discount (1.00%) 347,200 288,950 636,150
Allowance for Bond issuance costs and contingencies 300,800 202,150 502,950
Total lllustrative Project Costs $35,602,619 $28,895,000 $64,497,619
lllustrative Project Funding:
lllustrative Tax-Exempt Lease Rental Revenue Bonds (5) $34,720,000 $34,720,000
lllustrative Taxable Lease Rental Revenue Bonds (5) $28,895,000 28,895,000
Cash on hand contribution 882,619 (6) 882,619
Totall lllustrative Project Funding $35,602,619 $28,895,000 $64,497,619

(1) Represents Bond proceeds, net of issuance costs, that will be available for capital expenditures related to the projects.

(2) Represents proceeds needed to finance various other public projects, per the City as of November 1, 2022.

(3) Represents proceeds needed to finance the Beacon District Project, per the City as of November 1, 2022. Assumes
the Bonds will be issued in Fall 2023.

(4) Assumes a debt service reserve funded from bond proceeds in an amount equal to the maximum annual debt service payment.
If a reserve fund is not required, or if the reserve is funded through a surety or with cash on hand, then the bond size will be
adjusted accordingly.

(5) Assumes the Bonds will be payable from tax increment revenue generated in the River West Development Area and the
River East 1 Economic Development Area with a special benefits tax backup.

(6) Assumed the debt service reserve (DSR) will be funded in an amount equal to maximum annual debt service (MADS). IRS
regulations limit the funding of the DSR to 10% of the par amount of the Bonds. Assumes the additional of funds needed to
equal $882,619 MADS will be contributed from available funds on hand. If a DSR is not required, the bond amount may be
adjusted accordingly.

Note: It is assumed the Commission will lease existing City-owned property and, therefore, capitalized interest will not be required.

(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)
(Preliminary - Subject to Change)
(For Internal Use Only)

3



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

Public Improvement Projects and Beacon District Project

ILLUSTRATIVE AMORTIZATION OF $34,720,000 PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF

TAX-EXEMPT LEASE RENTAL REVENUE BONDS, SERIES A (PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS)

Assumes Bonds dated April 5, 2023
lllustrative True Interest Cost 5.43%

lllustrative Illustrative lllustrative lllustrative
Payment Principal Interest Illustrative Total Debt Fiscal Year Annual
Date Outstanding Principal Rates Interest Service Debt Service Lease Rental
(1) (2

08/01/23 $34,720,000 $580,084 $580,084
02/01/24 34,720,000 900,130 900,130 $1,480,214 $1,486,000
08/01/24 34,720,000 900,130 900,130
02/01/25 34,720,000 900,130 900,130 1,800,260 1,806,000
08/01/25 34,720,000 $795,000 4.50% 900,130 1,695,130
02/01/26 33,925,000 815,000 4.60% 882,243 1,697,243 3,392,373 3,398,000
08/01/26 33,110,000 895,000 4.60% 863,498 1,758,498
02/01/27 32,215,000 915,000 4.70% 842,913 1,757,913 3,516,410 3,522,000
08/01/27 31,300,000 1,015,000 4.70% 821,410 1,836,410
02/01/28 30,285,000 1,040,000 4.85% 797,558 1,837,558 3,673,968 3,679,000
08/01/28 29,245,000 1,090,000 4.85% 772,338 1,862,338
02/01/29 28,155,000 1,115,000 5.00% 745,905 1,860,905 3,723,243 3,729,000
08/01/29 27,040,000 1,195,000 5.00% 718,030 1,913,030
02/01/30 25,845,000 1,225,000 5.05% 688,155 1,913,155 3,826,185 3,832,000
08/01/30 24,620,000 1,445,000 5.05% 657,224 2,102,224
02/01/31 23,175,000 1,475,000 5.10% 620,738 2,095,738 4,197,961 4,203,000
08/01/31 21,700,000 1,570,000 5.10% 583,125 2,153,125
02/01/32 20,130,000 1,620,000 5.15% 543,090 2,163,090 4,316,215 4,322,000
08/01/32 18,510,000 1,675,000 5.15% 501,375 2,176,375
02/01/33 16,835,000 1,720,000 5.20% 458,244 2,178,244 4,354,619 4,360,000
08/01/33 15,115,000 1,560,000 5.20% 413,524 1,973,524
02/01/34 13,555,000 1,600,000 5.25% 372,964 1,972,964 3,946,488 3,952,000
08/01/34 11,955,000 1,165,000 5.25% 330,964 1,495,964
02/01/35 10,790,000 1,195,000 5.40% 300,383 1,495,383 2,991,346 2,997,000
08/01/35 9,595,000 1,230,000 5.40% 268,118 1,498,118
02/01/36 8,365,000 1,265,000 5.50% 234,908 1,499,908 2,998,025 3,004,000
08/01/36 7,100,000 1,290,000 5.50% 200,120 1,490,120
02/01/37 5,810,000 1,325,000 5.60% 164,645 1,489,645 2,979,765 2,985,000
08/01/37 4,485,000 1,625,000 5.60% 127,545 1,752,545
02/01/38 2,860,000 1,670,000 5.70% 82,045 1,752,045 3,504,590 3,510,000
08/01/38 1,190,000 355,000 5.70% 34,450 389,450
02/01/39 835,000 370,000 5.80% 24,333 394,333 783,783 789,000
08/01/39 465,000 115,000 5.80% 13,603 128,603
02/01/40 350,000 115,000 5.85% 10,268 125,268 253,870 259,000
08/01/40 235,000 115,000 5.85% 6,904 121,904
02/01/41 120,000 120,000 5.90% 3,540 123,540 245,444 251,000

Totals $34,720,000 $17,264,756 $51,984,756 $51,984,756 $52,084,000

(1) We have prepared the interest rate assumptions using our evaluation of the underlying credit pledge to this financing and
current market conditions. These factors are subject to change. Changes may result in the actual interest rates varying

from the interest rates assumed for this analysis and that variance may be material.

(2) Represents the annual debt service rounded up to the next $1,000 plus $5,000 for Trustee and administrative fees.

(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)

(Preliminary - Subject to Change)
(For Internal Use Only)

4



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Public Improvement Projects and Beacon District Project

ILLUSTRATIVE AMORTIZATION OF $28,895,000 PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF
TAXABLE LEASE RENTAL REVENUE BONDS, SERIES B (BEACON DISTRICT PROJECT)
Assumes Bonds dated October 25, 2023
lllustrative True Interest Cost 7.24%

lllustrative lllustrative lllustrative lilustrative
Payment Principal Interest lllustrative Total Debt Fiscal Year Annual
Date Outstanding Principal Rates Interest Service Debt Service Lease Rental
(1) 2

02/01/24 $28,895,000 $541,691 $541,691 $541,691 $547,000
08/01/24 28,895,000 1,015,671 1,015,671
02/01/25 28,895,000 1,015,671 1,015,671 2,031,343 2,037,000
08/01/25 28,895,000 $405,000 6.50% 1,015,671 1,420,671
02/01/26 28,490,000 415,000 6.65% 1,002,509 1,417,509 2,838,180 2,844,000
08/01/26 28,075,000 485,000 6.65% 988,710 1,473,710
02/01/27 27,590,000 500,000 6.70% 972,584 1,472,584 2,946,294 2,952,000
08/01/27 27,090,000 570,000 6.70% 955,834 1,525,834
02/01/28 26,520,000 590,000 6.75% 936,739 1,526,739 3,052,573 3,058,000
08/01/28 25,930,000 620,000 6.75% 916,826 1,536,826
02/01/29 25,310,000 640,000 6.80% 895,901 1,535,901 3,072,728 3,078,000
08/01/29 24,670,000 700,000 6.80% 874,141 1,574,141
02/01/30 23,970,000 725,000 6.85% 850,341 1,575,341 3,149,483 3,155,000
08/01/30 23,245,000 930,000 6.85% 825,510 1,755,510
02/01/31 22,315,000 960,000 6.90% 793,658 1,753,658 3,509,168 3,515,000
08/01/31 21,355,000 1,070,000 6.90% 760,538 1,830,538
02/01/32 20,285,000 1,105,000 6.95% 723,623 1,828,623 3,659,160 3,665,000
08/01/32 19,180,000 1,050,000 6.95% 685,224 1,735,224
02/01/33 18,130,000 1,085,000 7.00% 648,736 1,733,736 3,468,960 3,474,000
08/01/33 17,045,000 1,270,000 7.00% 610,761 1,880,761
02/01/34 15,775,000 1,315,000 7.05% 566,311 1,881,311 3,762,073 3,768,000
08/01/34 14,460,000 1,355,000 7.05% 519,958 1,874,958
02/01/35 13,105,000 1,405,000 7.10% 472,194 1,877,194 3,752,151 3,758,000
08/01/35 11,700,000 1,455,000 7.10% 422,316 1,877,316
02/01/36 10,245,000 1,505,000 7.15% 370,664 1,875,664 3,752,980 3,758,000
08/01/36 8,740,000 1,560,000 7.15% 316,860 1,876,860
02/01/37 7,180,000 1,615,000 7.20% 261,090 1,876,090 3,752,950 3,758,000
08/01/37 5,565,000 2,000,000 7.20% 202,950 2,202,950
02/01/38 3,565,000 2,070,000 7.30% 130,950 2,200,950 4,403,900 4,409,000
08/01/38 1,495,000 445,000 7.30% 55,395 500,395
02/01/39 1,050,000 460,000 7.40% 39,153 499,153 999,548 1,005,000
08/01/39 590,000 140,000 7.40% 22,133 162,133
02/01/40 450,000 145,000 7.50% 16,953 161,953 324,085 330,000
08/01/40 305,000 150,000 7.50% 11,515 161,515
02/01/41 155,000 155,000 7.60% 5,890 160,890 322,405 328,000

Totals $28,895,000 $20,444,669 $49,339,669 $49,339,669 $49,439,000

(1) We have prepared the interest rate assumptions using our evaluation of the underlying credit pledge to this financing and
current market conditions. These factors are subject to change. Changes may result in the actual interest rates varying
from the interest rates assumed for this analysis and that variance may be material.

(2) Represents the annual debt service rounded up to the next $1,000 plus $5,000 for Trustee and administrative fees.

(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)
(Preliminary - Subject to Change)
(For Internal Use Only)

)



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Public Improvement Projects and Beacon District Project

COMPARISON OF ESTIMATED ANNUAL EXISTING TAX INCREMENT AND TOTAL ILLUSTRATIVE OBLIGATIONS

Obligations
Taxes Outstanding lllustrative lllustrative Estimated
Payable Estimated Tax Increment River West Tax-Exempt 2023A  Taxable 2023B Remaining Estimated
Year River West River East Total Obligations Lease Rentals Lease Rentals Total Tax Increment Coverage
(1 (2) (3) 4) )

2023 $19,177,660 $3,504,020 $22,681,680 (87,665,561) ($1,486,000) ($547,000) ($9,698,561) $12,983,119 234%
2024 19,391,630 3,531,010 22,922,640 (6,170,480) (1,806,000) (2,037,000) (10,013,480) 12,909,160 229%
2025 20,165,880 3,561,560 23,727,440 (4,325,165) (3,398,000) (2,844,000) (10,567,165) 13,160,275 225%
2026 20,094,390 3,583,270 23,677,660 (4,068,190) (3,522,000) (2,952,000) (10,542,190) 13,135,470 225%
2027 20,492,140 3,753,080 24,245,220 (4,061,165) (3,679,000) (3,058,000) (10,798,165) 13,447,055 225%
2028 20,595,160 3,848,720 24,443,880 (4,065,240) (3,729,000) (3,078,000) (10,872,240) 13,571,640 225%
2029 20,899,450 3,907,230 24,806,680 (4,061,215) (3,832,000) (3,155,000) (11,048,215) 13,758,465 225%
2030 20,259,290 3,909,870 24,169,160 (3,031,006) (4,203,000) (3,515,000) (10,749,006) 13,420,154 225%
2031 20,853,140 3,909,870 24,763,010 (3,025,508) (4,322,000) (3,665,000) (11,012,508) 13,750,503 225%
2032 20,084,780 4,361,680 24,446,460 (3,031,796) (4,360,000) (3,474,000) (10,865,796) 13,580,664 225%
2033 19,288,770 2,656,260 21,945,030 (2,036,154) (3,952,000) (3,768,000) (9,756,154) 12,188,876 225%
2034 19,243,120 514,330 19,757,450 (2,039,938) (2,997,000) (3,758,000) (8,794,938) 10,962,513 225%
2035 19,243,120 511,770 19,754,890 (2,036,288) (3,004,000) (3,758,000) (8,798,288) 10,956,603 225%
2036 19,243,120 511,770 19,754,890 (2,041,240) (2,985,000) (3,758,000) (8,784,240) 10,970,650 225%
2037 17,753,790 39,210 17,793,000 (3,510,000) (4,409,000) (7,919,000) 9,874,000 225%
2038 4,019,440 15,790 4,035,230 (789,000) (1,005,000) (1,794,000) 2,241,230 225%
2039 1,308,460 15,790 1,324,250 (259,000) (330,000) (589,000) 735,250 225%
2040 1,308,460 1,308,460 (251,000) (328,000) (579,000) 729,460 226%
Totals $303,421,800 $42,135,230 $345,557,030 ($51,658,945) ($52,084,000) ($49,439,000) ($153,181,945) $192,375,085

(1) See page 8.

(2) See page 16.

(3) See page 7.

(4) See page 4.

(5) See page 5.

(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)
(Preliminary - Subject to Change)
(For Internal Use Only)

6



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
River West Development Area

SUMMARY OF OUTSTANDING RIVER WEST OBLIGATIONS

TIF Parity Obligations (1) TIF used, but not Formally Pledged (2)

Supporting Information - River West

Taxes Amended 2003 Amended 2003 2020 2005 2013 2015 2018 2019

Payable Airport Bonds Downtown Bonds Taxable Econ. Main/Colfax Lease Rental Lease Rental Redevelopment  Lease Rental
Year (Bond Bank) (Bond Bank) Dev. Rev. Bonds Garage Lease Ref. Bonds Bonds Dist. Bonds Bonds Total

®) (4) (5) (6) @) () (9) (10)

2023 ($1,092,427) ($1,913,419) (8326,040) ($200,000) ($394,000) (81,712,000) ($989,675) ($1,038,000) ($7,665,561)
2024 (543,780) (959,310) (324,140) (200,000) (398,000) (1,713,000) (992,250) (1,040,000) (6,170,480)
2025 (322,015) (100,000) (169,000) (1,714,000) (989,150) (1,031,000) (4,325,165)
2026 (324,740) (1,713,000) (990,450) (1,040,000) (4,068,190)
2027 (322,240) (1,712,000) (990,925) (1,036,000) (4,061,165)
2028 (324,515) (1,714,000) (990,725) (1,036,000) (4,065,240)
2029 (323,515) (1,715,000) (989,700) (1,033,000) (4,061,215)
2030 (323,081) (1,715,000) (992,925) (3,031,006)
2031 (322,183) (1,713,000) (990,325) (3,025,508)
2032 (325,896) (1,714,000) (991,900) (3,031,796)
2033 (324,154) (1,712,000) (2,036,154)
2034 (326,938) (1,713,000) (2,039,938)
2035 (324,288) (1,712,000) (2,036,288)
2036 (326,240) (1,715,000) (2,041,240)
Totals ($1,636,207) ($2,872,729) ($4,539,984) ($500,000) ($961,000) _ ($23,987,000) ($9,908,025) ($7,254,000) _ ($51,658,945)

(1) The outstanding Amended 2003 Bonds require Tax Increment to be 125% of the annual principal and interest due on the Amended 2003 Bonds together with annual debt service
on all parity obligations. The outstanding 2020 Bonds require TIF revenues to be 200% of the annual principal and interest due on the Amended 2003 Bonds and 2020 Bonds,

together with annual debt service on all parity obligations.
(2) TIF is not formally pledged, but the Commission intends to use TIF for debt service.
(3) Represents payments on the outstanding Amended Tax Increment Revenue Bonds, Series 2003 (Airport Economic Development Area).
(4) Represents payments on the outstanding Amended Tax Increment Revenue Bonds, Series 2003 (South Bend Central Development Area).

(5) Represents payments on the outstanding Taxable Economic Development Tax Increment Revenue Bonds, Series 2020 (Community Education Center Project).

(6) Represents payments on the outstanding Main/Colfax Parking Garage Lease, per City representatives.

(7) Represents payments on the outstanding Lease Rental Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2013 (Century Center Project).
(8) Represents the lease rental payments on the outstanding Lease Rental Revenue Bonds of 2015.

(9) Represents payments on the outstanding Redevelopment District Bonds, Series 2018.

(10) Represents the lease rental payments on the outstanding Lease Rental Revenue Bonds of 2019 (Double Tracking Project).

(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)
(Preliminary - Subject to Change)
(For Internal Use Only)

7



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Supporting Information - River West
River West Development Area

ESTIMATED ANNUAL TAX INCREMENT

Taxes Estimated Existing Tax Increment
Payable South Bend- South Bend- South Bend-
Year Portage Twp. German Twp. Warren Twp. Total
(1) (2) (3)

2023 $8,491,060 $9,903,310 $783,290 $19,177,660
2024 8,585,020 10,023,320 783,290 19,391,630
2025 8,697,580 10,685,010 783,290 20,165,880
2026 8,733,350 10,577,750 783,290 20,094,390
2027 8,949,440 10,759,410 783,290 20,492,140
2028 9,175,370 10,636,500 783,290 20,595,160
2029 9,195,590 10,920,570 783,290 20,899,450
2030 9,215,780 10,260,220 783,290 20,259,290
2031 9,806,200 10,263,650 783,290 (4) 20,853,140
2032 9,806,200 10,278,580 20,084,780
2033 9,093,100 10,195,670 19,288,770
2034 9,093,100 10,150,020 19,243,120
2035 9,093,100 10,150,020 19,243,120
2036 9,093,100 10,150,020 19,243,120
2037 9,093,100 8,660,690 17,753,790
2038 3,468,550 550,890 4,019,440
2039 1,087,980 220,480 1,308,460
2040 1,087,980 220,480 1,308,460
2041 87,940 220,480 308,420
2042 87,940 220,480 308,420
2043 87,940 220,480 308,420
2044 87,940 220,480 308,420
2045 87,940 (5) 220,480 (6) 308,420
Totals $142,205,300 $155,708,990 $7,049,610 $304,963,900

(1)
(2)
)
(4)

®)
(6)

See pages 9 and 10.
See pages 11 and 12.

See page 13.

The entire portion of the Allocation Area within the South Bend - Warren Township taxing
district expires following 2031.
The final portion of the Allocation Area within the South Bend - Portage Township taxing
district expires following 2045.
The final portion of the Allocation Area within the South Bend - German Township taxing
district expires following 2045.

(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)

(Preliminary - Subject to Change)
(For Internal Use Only)

8



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

Supporting Information - River West
River West Development Area

ESTIMATED ANNUAL EXISTING TAX INCREMENT -
SOUTH BEND - PORTAGE TOWNSHIP TAXING DISTRICT

Taxes Payable Year

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032
@ (8)

Unabated assessed value (1) $434,065,021 $498,946,369 $498,946,369 $498,946,369 $498,946,369 $498,946,369 $498,946,369 $498,946,369 $498,269,040 $494,189,088 $494,189,088
Abated assessed value (2) 7,753,754 11,850,981 14,754,141 19,385,487 21,744,415 30,793,600 36,719,007 38,176,515 40,180,141 41,088,976 41,088,976
Total net assessed value 441,818,775 510,797,350 513,700,510 518,331,856 520,690,784 529,739,969 535,665,376 537,122,884 538,449,181 535,278,064 535,278,064
Less: Allcwance for appeals (3) (17,050,000) (17,050,000) (17,050,000) (17,050,000) (17,050,000) (17,050,000) (17,050,000) (17,010,000) (16,510,000) (16,510,000)
Less: Allowance for adjustments (4) (13,180,000) (13,180,000) (13,180,000) (13,180,000) (13,180,000) (13,180,000) (13,180,000) (13,160,000) (13,160,000) (13,160,000)
Less: Base assessed value (1) (214,356,887) (226,107,223) (226,107,223) (226,107,223) (226,062,923 (226,062,923, (226,062,923 (226,062,923) (225,929,694) (225,900,704) (225,900,704)
Incremental assessed value 227,461,888 254,460,127 257,363,287 261,994,633 264,397,861 273,447,046 279,372,453 280,829,961 282,349,487 279,707,360 279,707,360
Times: Net tax rate (5) $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 §5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187
Estimated tax increment 12,325,480 13,788,430 13,845,740 14,196,700 14,326,930 14,817,280 15,138,360 15,217,330 15,299,670 15,156,500 15,156,500
Less: Estimated Circuit Breaker Tax Credit (6) (4,656,480) (5,297,370) 5,360,720 (5,499,120) (5,593,580) (5,867,840, (5,962,880) (6,021,740) (6,083,880) (6,063,400) (6,063,400)
Estimated net tax increment $7,669,000 $8,491 060 $8,585,020 $8,697,580 $8,733,350 $8,949 440 $9,175,370 $9,195,580 $9,215,780 $9,083 100 $9,093,100
(1) Per the St. Joseph County Auditor's Office.

(2) Perthe St. Joseph County Auditor’s office. Rep the esti d value for all real property parcels receiving a property tax abatement.
(3) Represents an allowance for pending appeals currently outstanding for the pay 2023 Includes an all for a 20% red in the gross value.
@) a base value adj

for post-July 1, 1995 residential parcels in the allocation area, based on data provided by the St. Joseph County Auditor's office. Assumes each post-1985 residential parcel's base value is
adjusted to equal its net assessed value, resulting in zero captured assessed value.

(5) Represents the certified pay 2022 tax rate for the South Bend - Portage taxing district of $5.8190, less the South Bend Community School Corporation referendum rates of $0.3334 and $0.0669.
(6) Per the St. Joseph County Auditor's office, adjusted to account for the esti impact of pirati and the expiration of certain parts of the Area. Homestead residential property taxes are limited to 1.0% of

gross assessed value. Rental residential property taxes are limited to 2.0% of gross assessed value, and commercial property taxes are limited to 3.0% of gross assessed value. Accounts for the pay 2022 LIT Property Tax
Replacement Credit of 8.2562% and the pay 2022 LIT Property Repl Credit of 4.4831%.
(7) A portion of the River West Area expires on February 19, 2029. a $677,329 in net value and a $133,229 in base value ing 2028.

(8) A portion of the River West Area expires on October 20, 2030. Assumes a $4,079,952 decrease in unabated net assessed value and a $28,990 in base value ing 2030.

Note: This schedule does not assume any future growth in net assessed value beyond that which is generated through the expiration of real property tax abatements.

(Continued on the next page.)

(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)
(Preliminary - Subject to Change)
(For Internal Use Only)



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

Supporting Information - River West
River West Development Area

ESTIMATED ANNUAL EXISTING TAX INCREMENT -
SOUTH BEND - PORTAGE TOWNSHIP TAXING DISTRICT (CONT'D)

Taxes Payable Year

2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042-2045
7 (8) 9)
Unabated assessed value (1) $494,189,088 $494,189,088 $494,189,088 $494,189,088 $494,189,088 $261,128,152 $84,567,529 $84,567,529 $19,034,158 $19,034,158
Abated assessed value (2) 41,088,976 41,088,976 41,088,976 41,088,976 41,088 976 1,139,780 1,139,780 1,139,780 336,180 336,180
Total net assessed value 535,278,064 535,278,064 535,278,064 535,278,064 535,278,064 262,267,932 85,707,309 85,707,309 19,370,338 19,370,338
Less: Allowance for appeals (3) (16,510,000) (16,510,000) (16,510,000) (16,510,000) (16,510,000) (8,990,000) (1,400,000) (1,400,000) (270,000) (270,000)
Less: Allowance for adjustments (4) (13,160,000) (13,160,000) (13,160,000) (13,160,000) (13,160,000) (12,790,000) (2,370,000) (2,370,000) (900,000) (900,000)
Less: Base assessed value (1) (225,900,704) _(225.900,704) _ (225900,704) _ (225.900,704) _(225900,704) _ (124,683 ,335) (46,787,503) (46,787,503) (14,662,335) (14,662,335)
Incremental assessed value 279,707,360 279,707,360 279,707,360 279,707,360 279,707,360 115,804,597 35,149,806 35,149,806 3,538,003 3,538,003
Times: Net tax rate (5) $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187
Estimated tax increment 15,156,500 15,156,500 15,156,500 15,156,500 15,156,500 6,275,100 1,904,660 1,904,660 191,710 191,710
Less: Estimated Circuit Breaker Tax Credit (6) (6,063,400) (6,063,400) (6,063,400) (6,063,400) (6,063,400) (2,806,550) (816,680) (816,680) (103,770) (103,770)
Estimated net tax increment $9,093,100 $9,093,100 $9,093,100 $9,093,100 $9,093,100 $3,468,550 $1,087,980 $1,087,980 $87,940 $87,940
(1) Per the St. Joseph County Auditor's Office.
(2) Per the St. Joseph County Auditor's office. Represents the estimated abatement assessed value for all real property parcels receiving a property tax abatement.
(3) Represents an allowance for pending appeals currently outstanding for the pay 2023 Incli an for a 20% reduction in the gross assessed value.
(4) Assumes a base value adjustment for post-July 1, 1995 residential parcels in the allocation area, hased on data provided by the St. Joseph County Auditor’s office. Assumes each post-1995 residential parcel's base value is
adjusted to equal its net assessed value, resulting in zero captured assessed value.
(5) Represents the certified pay 2022 tax rate for the South Bend - Portage taxing district of $5.8190, less the South Bend Community School Corporation referendum rates of $0.3334 and $0.0669.
(6) Per the St. Joseph County Auditor's office, adjusted to account for the estimated impact of abatement expirations and the expiration of certain parts of the Area. Homestead residential property taxes are limited to 1.0% of
gross assessed value. Rental residential property taxes are limited to 2.0% of gross assessed value, and commercial property taxes are limited to 3.0% of gross assessed value. Accounts for the pay 2022 LIT Property Tax
Replacement Credit of 8.2562% and the pay 2022 t LIT Property Repl Credit of 4.4831%.
(7) A portion of the River West Area expires on February 1, 2037 and July 20, 2037. Assumes a $233,060,936 decrease in unabated net assessed value, a $39,949,196 decrease in abated assessed value, and a $101,217,369
decrease in base assessed value following 2037.
®)

)

A portion of the River West Area expires on June 25, 2038. Assumes a $176,560,623 decrease in unabated net assessed value and a $77,895,832 decrease in base assessed value following 2038.

A pertion of the River West Area expires on April 9, 2040. Assumes a $65,533,371 decrease in unabated net assessed value, a $803,600 decrease in abated assessed value, and a $32,125,168 decrease in base assessed
value following 2040.

Note: This schedule does not assume any future growth in net assessed value beyond that which is generated through the expiration of real property tax abatements.

(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)
(Preliminary - Subject to Change)
(For Internal Use Only)

10



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
River West Development Area

ESTIMATED ANNUAL EXISTINGTAX INCREMENT -
SOUTH BEND - GERMAN TOWNSHIP TAXING DISTRICT

Supporting Information - River West

Taxes Payable Year
2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031
@ ®) ©) (10)
Unabated assessed value (1) $270,536,045 $299,403,846 $299,403,846 $299,403 846 $282,727,356 $282,727,356 $274,311,556 $274,311,556 $247,697,156 $247,692,056
Abated assessed value (2) 12,178,374 12,713,823 16,478,536 32,368,506 48,077,072 54,136,387 58,944 612 72,351,502 78,377,640 78,443,810
Total net assessed value 282,714 419 312,117,769 315,882,382 331,772,352 330,804,428 336,863,743 333,256,168 346,663,058 326,074,796 326,135,866
Less: Allowance for appeals (3) (14,520,000) (14,520,000) (14,520,000) (14,480,000) (14,480,000) (14,480,000) (14,480,000) (10,380,000) (10,380,000)
Less: Allowance for adjustments (4) (880,000) (880,000) (880,000) (210,000) (210,000) (210,000) (210,000) (210,000) (210,000)
Less: Base assessed value (1) (15,174,718) (16,032,392) (16,032,392) (16,032,392) (14,310,168) (14,310,168) (14,310,168) (14,310,168) (14,310,168) (14,310,168)
Incremental assessed value 267,538,701 280,685,377 284,449,990 300,339,960 301,804,260 307,863,575 304,256,000 317,662,890 301,174,628 301,235,698
Times: Net tax rate (5) $5.4323 $5.4323 $5.4323 $5.4323 $5.4323 $5.4323 $5.4323 $5.4323 $5.4323 $5.4323
Estimated tax increment 14,533,560 15,247,670 15,452,180 16,315,370 16,394,910 16,724,070 16,528,100 17,256,400 16,360,710 16,364,030
Less: Estimated Circuit Breaker Tax Credit (6) (5.017,470) (5,344,360) (5,428,860) (5,630,360) (5,817,160) (5,964,660) (5,891,600) (6.335,830) (6,100,490) (6,100,380)
Estimated net tax increment $9,516,090 $9,803,310 $10,023,320 $10,685,010 $10,577,750 $10,759,410 $10,636,500 $10,920,570 $10,260,220 $10,263,650

(1) Perthe St. Joseph County Auditor's Office.

(2) Per the St. Joseph County Auditor's office. Rep! the esti taxable value for all real property parcels receiving a property tax abatement.
(3) Represents an allowance for pending appeals currently outstanding for the pay 2023 . Includes an all for a 20% r ion in the gross d value.
(]

Assumes a base value adjustment for post-July 1, 1995 residential parcels in the allocation area, based on data provided by the St. Joseph County Auditor's office. Assumes each post-1995 residential parcel's base value is
adjusted to equal its net assessed value, resulting in zero captured assessed value.

(5) Rapresents the certified pay 2022 tax rate for the South Bend - German taxing district of $5.8326, less the South Bend Community S

chool Corporation referendum rates of $0.3334 and $0.0669.

(6) Per the St. Joseph County Auditor’s office, adjusted to account for the estil impact of and the expiration of certain parts of the Area. Homestead residential property taxes are limited to 1.0% of
gross value. Rental resi property taxes are limited to 2.0% of gross assessed value, and commercial property taxes are limited to 3.0% of gross assessed value. Accounts for the pay 2022 LIT Property Tax
Replacement Credit of 8.2562% and the pay 2022 H d LIT Property Repl Credit of 4.4831%.

(7) A portion of the River West Area expires on July 7, 2025. Assumes a $16,676,490 decrease in net assessed value and a $1,722,224 in base d value ing 2025.

(8) A portion of the River West Area expires on November 21, 2027. Assumes a $8,415,800 decrease in net d value following 2027.

(8) A portion of the River West Area expires on February 19, 2028. Assumes a $26,614,400 in net d value following 2028,

(10) A portion of the River West Area expires on October 20, 2030. a $5,100 in d net d value ing 2030.

Note: This schedule does not assume any future growth in net assessed value beyond that which is generated through the expiration of real property tax abatements.

(Continued on the next page.)

(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)
(Preliminary - Subject to Change)
(For Internal Use Only)

1



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Supporting Information - River West
River West Development Area
ESTIMATED ANNUAL EXISTING TAX INCREMENT -
SOUTH BEND - GERMAN TOWNSHIP TAXING DISTRICT (CONT'D)

Taxes Payable Year

2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039-2045
(7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Unabated assessed value (1) $247,692,056  $244,832,396  $243 508,396  $243 508,396  $243,508,396  $216,863,819 $5,396,100 $5,013,900
Abated assessed value (2) 79,237,850 79,237,850 79,237,850 79,237,850 79,237,850 59,146,390 9,220,800 0
Total net assessed value 326,929,906 324,070,246 322,746,246 322,746,246 322,746,246 276,010,209 14,616,900 5,013,900
Less: Allowance for appeals (3) (10,380,000) (10,380,000) (10,380,000) (10,380,000) (10,380,000) (7,130,000) 0 0
Less: Allowance for adjustments (4) (210,000) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Less: Base assessed value (1) (14,.310,168) (14,096,330) (14,096,330) (14,086,330) (14,096,330) (14,096,330) (900,084) (900,084)
Incremental assessed value 302,029,738 299,593,916 298,269,916 298,269,916 298,269,916 254,783,879 13,716,816 4,113,816
Times: Net tax rate (5) $5.4323 $5.4323 $5.4323 $5.4323 $5.4323 $5.4323 $5.4323 $5.4323
Estimated tax increment 16,407,160 16,274,840 16,202,920 16,202,920 16,202,920 13,840,620 745,140 223,470
Less: Estimated Circuit Breaker Tax Credit (6) (6,128,580) (6,079,170) (6,052,900) (6,052,900) (6,052,900) (5,179,930) (194,250) (2,990)
Estimated net tax increment $10,278,580 $10,195,670 $10,150,020 $10,150,020 $10,150,020 $8,660,690 $550,890 $220,480

(1) Per the St. Joseph County Auditor's Office.

(2) Per the St. Joseph County Auditor's office. Represents the estimated taxable assessed value for all real property parcels receiving a property tax abatement.

(3) Represents an allowance for pending appeals currently outstanding for the pay 2023 assessment. Includes an allowance for a 20% reduction in the gross assessed value.

(4) Assumes a base value adjustment for post-July 1, 1995 residential parcels in the allocation area, based on data provided by the St. Joseph County Auditor's office. Assumes each
post-1995 residential parcel's base value is adjusted to equal its net assessed value, resulting in zero captured assessed value.

(5) Represents the certified pay 2022 tax rate for the South Bend - German taxing district of $5.8326, less the South Bend Community School Corporation referendum rates of $0.3334
and $0.0669.

(6) Per the St. Joseph County Auditor's office, adjusted to account for the estimated impact of abatement expirations and the expiration of certain parts of the Area. Homestead
residential property taxes are limited to 1.0% of gross assessed value. Rental residential property taxes are limited to 2.0% of gross assessed value, and commercial property
taxes are limited to 3.0% of gross assessed value. Accounts for the pay 2022 LIT Property Tax Replacement Credit of 8.2562% and the pay 2022 Homestead LIT Property
Replacement Credit of 4.4831%.

(7) A portion of the River West Area expires on November 1, 2032. Assumes a $2,859,660 decrease in unabated net assessed value and a $213,838 decrease in base assessed
value following 2032.

(8) A portion of the River West Area expires on December 19, 2033. Assumes a $1,324,000 decrease in unabated net assessed value following 2033.

(9) A portion of the River West Area expires on August 25, 2036. Assumes a $26,644,577 decrease in unabated net assessed value and a $20,091,460 decrease in abated assessed
value following 2036.

(10) A portion of the River West Area expires on February 1, 2037. Assumes a $211,467,719 decrease in unabated net assessed value, a $49,925,590 decrease in abated assessed
value, and a $13,196,246 decrease in base assessed value following 2037.

(11) A portion of the River West Area expires on June 25, 2038. Assumes a $382,200 decrease in unabated net assessed value and a $9,220,800 decrease in abated assessed value
following 2038.

Note: This schedule does not assume any future growth in net assessed value beyond that which is generated through the expiration of real property tax abatements.
(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)
(Preliminary - Subject to Change)
(For Internal Use Only)

12



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Supporting Information - River West
River West Development Area

ESTIMATED ANNUAL EXISTING TAX INCREMENT -
SOUTH BEND - WARREN TOWNSHIP

Taxes Payable Year

2022 2023-2031
(1)
Total net assessed value (2) $22,688,600 $25,182,900
Less: Allowance for appeals (3) (2,482,060)
Less: Base assessed value (2) 0
Incremental assessed value 22,688,600 22,700,840
Times: Net tax rate (4) $5.4567 $5.4567
Estimated tax increment 1,238,050 1,238,720
Less: Circuit Breaker Tax Credit (5) (455,180) (455,430)
Estimated net tax increment $782,870 $783,290

(1) The South Bend-Warren Township portion of the allocation area
expires on February 16, 2031. Assumes the last year of
collections is taxes payable 2031.

(2) Per the St. Joseph County Auditor's Office.

(3) Represents an allowance for pending appeals currently outstanding
for the pay 2023 assessment. Includes an allowance for a 20%
reduction in the gross assessed value.

(4) Represents the certified pay 2022 tax rate for the South Bend -
Warren taxing district of $5.8570, less the South Bend Community
School Corporation referendum rates of $0.3334 and $0.0669.

(5) Per the St. Joseph County Auditor's office. Homestead residential
property taxes are limited to 1.0% of gross assessed value. Rental
residential property taxes are limited to 2.0% of gross assessed
value, and commercial property taxes are limited to 3.0% of gross
assessed value. Accounts for the pay 2022 LIT Property Tax
Replacement Credit of 8.2562% and the pay 2022 Homestead LIT
Property Replacement Credit of 4.4831%.

Note: This schedule does not assume any future growth in net assessed
value within the allocation area.

(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)
(Preliminary - Subject to Change)

(For Internal Use Only)

13



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Supporting Information - River West
River West Development Area
LARGE TAXPAYERS IN THE RIVER WEST ALLOCATION AREA (1)

The following is a list of the ten largest taxpayers by net assessed valuation located within the Allocation Area.

Percent of
Total
Pay 2023 Net
Net Assessed Assessed
Name Type of Business Valuation Valuation
(1
JVE Investments LLC / The Tire Rack (2) Automobile parts distribution center $23,112,800 2.73%
ARC LLC Real Estate 14,508,000 1.71%
Edward Rose of Indiana LLC Apartment Complexes 13,805,400 1.62%
Plymouth South Bend LLC Real estate 12,550,000 1.48%
PWA South Bend LP Private Wealth Management 10,779,100 1.27%
Greenleaf Holdco LLC (2) Vegetable foods distributor 10,163,800 1.20%
Ameritech Services Inc. / Telecommunications 10,119,100 1.19%
Indiana Bell Telephone Co. (2)
Crowe Group Properties LLC Certified Public Accounting 9,994,900 1.18%
AFP 111 Corp. Real Estate 9,805,500 1.16%
Patterson Logistics Services Inc. (2) Specialty dental, veterinary, and 9,797,600 1.16%
All other taxpayers 723,461,819 85.30%
Totals $848,098,019 100.00%

(1) Per the St. Joseph County Auditor's Office.
(2) The taxpayer has an appeal outstanding.

(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)
(Preliminary - Subject to Change)
(For Internal Use Only)

14



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Supporting Information - River West
River West Development Area

HISTORICAL TAX INCREMENT COLLECTIONS

Taxes

Payable

Year

2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022

(1) Perthe St. Joseph County Auditor's Office.

Tax Increment

(1)

$15,931,162

18,594,461
16,293,240
18,159,311
17,259,902
18,662,835
18,555,308
16,814,400
18,120,969

9,875,857

(2) Represents Spring collecitons only.

(2)

Note: Taxes payable 2013 and 2014 represents the South
Bend Central Allocation Area and the South Bend Airport
Allocation Area tax increment collections. The two allocation
areas were combined into the River West Allocation Area in

2015.

(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)
(Preliminary - Subject to Change)

(For Internal Use Only)

15



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Supporting Information - River East

River East 1 Economic Development Area

ESTIMATED ANNUAL TAX INCREMENT

Estimated Tax Increment

Taxes Existing Tax Increment 2023 Expansion
Payable South Bend- South Bend- New Development
Year Portage Twp. Clay Twp. Total Tax Increment Total
(1) (2) 3)

2023 $3,466,540 $37,480 $3,504,020 $3,504,020
2024 3,493,530 37,480 3,631,010 3,531,010
2025 3,524,080 37,480 3,561,560 3,561,560
2026 3,545,790 37,480 3,583,270 $1,005,270 4,588,540
2027 3,715,600 37,480 3,753,080 1,005,270 4,758,350
2028 3,811,240 37,480 3,848,720 1,005,270 4,853,990
2029 3,869,750 37,480 3,907,230 1,005,270 4,912,500
2030 3,872,390 37,480 3,909,870 1,005,270 4,915,140
2031 3,872,390 37,480 3,909,870 1,005,270 4,915,140
2032 4,324,200 37,480 4,361,680 1,005,270 5,366,950
2033 2,618,780 37,480 (4) 2,656,260 1,005,270 3,661,530
2034 514,330 514,330 1,005,270 1,519,600
2035 511,770 511,770 1,005,270 1,517,040
2036 511,770 511,770 1,005,270 1,517,040
2037 39,210 39,210 1,005,270 1,044,480
2038 15,790 15,790 1,005,270 1,021,060
2039 15,790 15,790 1,005,270 1,021,060
2040 0 0 1,005,270 1,005,270
2041 0 0 1,005,270 1,005,270
2042 0 0 1,005,270 1,005,270
2043 0 0 1,005,270 1,005,270
2044 0 (5) 0 1,005,270 (6) 1,005,270
Totals $41,722,950 $412,280 $42,135,230 $19,100,130 $61,235,360

(1) See pages 17 and 18.

(2) See page 19.

(3) See page 20.

(4) The entire portion of the Allocation Area within the South Bend - Clay Township taxing district expires following

2033.

Assumes that the final portion of the Allocation Area within the South Bend - Portage Township taxing district
will expire following 2044.

The 2022 Expansion expires 25 years following the issuance of bonds or leases payable from the Tax

Increment in the 2022 Expansion. Assumes the 25-year life begins with the issuance of the illustrative Bonds.

(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)

(Preliminary - Subject to Change)
(For Internal Use Only)

16



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

Supporting Information - River East
River East 1 Economic Development Area

ESTIMATED ANNUAL EXISTING TAX INCREMENT -
SOUTH BEND - PORTAGE TOWNSHIP TAXING DISTRICT

Taxes Payable Year

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031
Unatated assessed value (1) $297,172,303  $358,606,093  $358,606,093  $358,606,093  $358,606093  $358,606,093  $358,606,093  $358,606,093  $358,606,093  $358,606,093
Abated assessed value (2) 1,237,813 1,905,717 2,403,742 2,967,565 3,368,260 6,936,890 10,394,530 12,511,570 13,101,300 13,101,300
Total net assessed value 298,410,116 360,511,810 361,009,835  361573,658 361,974,353 365542983  369,000623 371,117,663 371,707,393 371,707,393
Less: Allowance for appeals (3) (9,870,000) (8,870,000) (9,870,000) (9,870,000) (9,870,000) (9,870,000 (9,870,000) (9,870,000) (9,870,000)
Less: Allowance for adjustments (4) (53,185,000)  (53,185,000)  (53,185,000) (53,185,000  (53,185,000)  (53,185,000)  (53,185,000)  (53,185,000)  (53,185,000)
Less: Base assessed value (1) (133,634,145) _ (137,223,376) _ (137,223,376) _(137,223,376) _(137,223,376) _(137,223,376) _(137,223,376) _(137,223,376) _(137,223376) _(137,223,376)
Incremental assessed value 164,775,971 160,233,434 160731459 161295282  161,695977  165264,607 168,722,247 170,839,287 171,429,017 171,429,017
Times: Net tax rate (5) $5.4187 $5.4187 §5.4187 §5.4187 §5.4187 $5.4187 §5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187
Estimated tax increment 8,928,720 8,682,570 8,709,560 8,740,110 8,761,820 8,955,190 9,142,550 9,257,270 9,289,220 9,289,220
Less. Estimated Circuit Breaker Tax Credit (6) (4,337,260) (5,216,030) (5,216,030) (5,216,030) (5,216,030) (5,239,590) (5,331,310) (5,387,520) (5,416,830) (5,416,830)
Estimated net tax increment $4,591,460 $3,466,540 $3,493,530 $3,524,080 $3,545,790 $3,715,600 $3,811,240 $3,869,750 $3,872,390 $3,872,390

(1) Per the St. Joseph County Auditar's Office.

(2) Per the St. Joseph County Auditor's office. Represents the esti abatement d value for all real property parcels receiving a property tax abatement.

(3) Represents an allowance for pending appeals currently outstanding for the pay 2023 assessment. Assumes a 20% reduction in the gross assessed value.

(4) Assumes a base value adjustment for post-July 1, 1995 residential parcels in the allocation area, based on data provided by the St. Joseph County Auditor's office. Assumes each post-1995 residential parcel's base value
is adjusted to equal its net assessed value, resulting in zero captured assessed value.

Represents the certified pay 2022 tax rate for the South Bend - Portage taxing district of $5.8190, less the South Bend Community School Corporation referendum rates of $0.3334 and $0.0669.

Based on information provided by the St. Joseph County Auditor’s office, adjusted to account for the estimated impact of abatement expirations and the expiration of certain parts of the Area. Homestead residential property

taxes are limited to 1.0% of gross assessed value. Rental residential property taxes are limited to 2.0% of gross assessed value, and commercial property taxes are limited to 3.0% of gross assessed value. Accounts
for the pay 2022 LIT Property Tax Replacement Credit of 8.2562% and the pay 2022 Homestead LIT Property Replacement Credit of 4.4831%.

(5)
(6)

Note: This schedule does not assume any future growth in net assessed value beyond that which is g d through the

pi of real property tax abatements.

(Continued on the next page.)

(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)
(Preliminary - Subject to Change)
(For Internal Use Only)

17



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Supporting Information - River East

River East 1 Economic Development Area
ESTIMATED ANNUAL EXISTING TAX INCREMENT -
SOUTH BEND - PORTAGE TOWNSHIP TAXING DISTRICT (CONT'D)

Taxes Payable Year

2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040-2044
! (8) (9) (10) (11) (12)

Unabated assessed value (1) $358,606,093 $301,564,867 $70,362,573 $70,201,173 $70,201,173 $53,626,586 $51,884,841 $51,884,841 $12,783,227
Abated assessed value (2) 21,757,510 4,222 200 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total net assessed value 380,363,603 305,787,067 70,362,573 70,201,173 70,201,173 53,626,586 51,884,841 51,884,841 12,783,227
Less: Allowance for appeals (3) (9,870,000) (7,460,000) (940,000) (940,000) (940,000) (940,000) (940,000) (940,000) (40,000)
Less: Allowance for adjustments (4) (53,185,000) (53,185,000) (5,260,000) (5,260,000) (5,260,000) (3,090,000) (2,960,000) (2,960,000) (540,000)
Less: Base assessed value (1) (137,223,376) _ (116,192,593) (42,090,786) (42,031,305) (42,031,305) (41,775,551) (41,542,323) (41,542,323) (12,579,976)
Incremental assessed value 180,085,227 128,949,474 22,071,787 21,969,868 21,969,868 7,821,035 6,442,518 6,442,518 0
Times: Net tax rate (5) $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187 $5.4187
Estimated tax increment 9,758,280 6,987,390 1,186,000 1,190,480 1,190,480 423,800 349,100 349,100 0
Less: Estimated Circuit Breaker Tax Credit (6) (5,434,080) (4,368,610) (681,670) (678.710) (678,710) (384,590) (333,310) (333,310) 0
Estimated net tax increment $4,324,200 $2,618,780 $514,330 $511,770 $511,770 $39,210 $15,790 $15,790 $0
(1) Perthe St. Joseph County Auditor's Office.
(2) Perthe St. Joseph County Auditor's office. Represents the esti d ab it d value for all real property parcels receiving a property tax abatement.
(3) Represents an allowance for pending appeals currently outstanding for the pay 2023 assessment. Includes an allowance for a 20% reduction in the gross assessed value.
(4) Assumes a base value adjustment for post-July 1, 1995 residential parcels in the allocation area, based on data provided by the St. Joseph County Auditor's office. Assumes each post-1985

residential parcel's base value is adjusted to equal its net assessed value, resulting in zero captured assessed value.
(5) Represents the certified pay 2022 tax rate for the South Bend - Portage taxing district of $5.8190, less the South Bend Community School Corporation referendum rates of $0.3334 and $0.0669.
(6) Based on information provided by the St. Joseph County Auditor's office, adjusted to account for the estimated impact of abatement expirations and the expiration of certain parts of the Area.

Homestead residential property taxes are limited to 1.0% of gross assessed value. Rental residential property taxes are limited to 2.0% of gross assessed value, and commercial property taxes

are limited to 3.0% of gross assessed value. Accounts for the pay 2022 LIT Property Tax Replacement Credit of 8.2562% and the pay 2022 Homestead LIT Property Replacement Credit of 4.4831%.
(7) A portion of the River East 1 Area expires on August 15, 2032. Assumes a $57,041,226 decrease in unabated net assessed value, a $17,535,310 decrease in abated assessed value, and a

$21,030,783 decrease in base assessed value following 2032.
(8) A portion of the River East 1 Area expires on November 17, 2033. Assumes a $231,202,294 decrease in unabated net assessed value, a $4,222,200 decrease in abated assessed value, and a

$74,101,807 decrease in base assessed value following 2033.
(9) A portion of the River East 1 Area expires on November 5, 2034. Assumes a $161,400 decrease in unabated net assessed value and a $59,481 decrease in base assessed value following 2035.
(10) A portion of the River East 1 Area expires on July 21, 2036 and October 25, 2036. Assumes a $16,574,587 decrease in unabated net assessed value and a $255,754 decrease in base assessed

value following 2036.
(11) A portion of the River East 1 Area expires on June 19, 2037. Assumes a $1,741,745 decrease in unabated net assessed value and a $233,228 decrease in base assessed value following 2037.
(12) A portion of the River East 1 Area expires on August 28, 2039. Assumes a $39,101,614 decrease in unabated net assessed value and a $28,962,347 decrease in base assessed value following 2038.

Note: This schedule does not assume any future growth in net assessed value beyond that which is generated through the expiration of real property tax abatements.

(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)
(Preliminary - Subject to Change)
(For Internal Use Only)

18



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Supporting Information - River East
River East 1 Economic Development Area

ESTIMATED ANNUAL EXISTING TAX INCREMENT -
SOUTH BEND - CLAY TOWNSHIP TAXING DISTRICT

Taxes Payable Year

2022 2023-2033
Total net assessed value (1) $1,050,200 $1,073,100
Less: Base assessed value (1) 0 0
Incremental assessed value 1,050,200 1,073,100
Times: Net tax rate (2) $5.4483 $5.4483
Estimated tax increment 57,220 58,470
Less: Estimated Circuit Breaker Tax Credit (3) (20,990) (20,990)
Estimated net tax increment $36,230 $37,480

(1) Perthe St. Joseph County Auditor's Office.

(2) Represents the certified pay 2022 tax rate for the South Bend - Clay taxing district of $5.8486, less
the South Bend Community School Corporation referendum rates of $0.3334 and $0.0669.

(3) Based on information provided by the St. Joseph County Auditor's office. Homestead residential
property taxes are limited to 1.0% of gross assessed value. Rental residential property taxes
are limited to 2.0% of gross assessed value, and commercial property taxes are limited to 3.0%
of gross assessed value. Accounts for the pay 2022 LIT Property Tax Replacement Credit of
8.2562% and the pay 2022 Homestead LIT Property Replacement Credit of 4.4831%.

Note: This schedule does not assume any future growth in net assessed value. The portion of the
River East 1 Area in the South Bend - Clay taxing district expires on November 17, 2033.
Assumes the incremental assessed value expires following 2033.

(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)
(Preliminary - Subject to Change)
(For Internal Use Only)

19



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Supporting Information - River East
River East 1 Economic Development Area

ESTIMATED ANNUAL 2022 EXPANSION NEW DEVELOPMENT TAX

INCREMENT - SOUTH BEND - PORTAGE TOWNSHIP TAXING DISTRICT

Taxes Payable Year

2026
Total estimated incremental assessed value (1) $40,837,665
Times: Net tax rate (2) $5.4187
Estimated tax increment 2,212,870
Less: Estimated Circuit Breaker Tax Credit (3) (1,207,600)
Estimated net tax increment $1,005,270

(1) Represents the estimated tax increment from the Campus View and Irish

©)

Quarters developments based on proposed development square footage
information provided by the City and assumed assessed values per
square foot based upon comparable properties located within the state
of Indiana. Accounts for the demolition of existing real estate
improvements. The actual assessed value will be County Assessor upon
completion, and the actual value may vary materially from the value
assumed in this illustration.

Represents the certified pay 2022 tax rate for the South Bend - Portage
taxing district of $5.8190, less the South Bend Community School
Corporation referendum rates of $0.3334 and $0.0669.

Homestead residential property taxes are limited to 1.0% of gross
assessed value. Rental residential property taxes are limited to 2.0% of
gross assessed value, and commercial property taxes are limited to 3.0%
of gross assessed value. Accounts for the pay 2022 LIT Property Tax
Replacement Credit of 8.2562% and the pay 2022 Homestead LIT
Property Replacement Credit of 4.4831%.

Note: This schedule does not assume any future growth in net assessed

value. Assumes the 25-year life of the 2022 Expansion Area begins
with the issuance of the illustrative Bonds.

(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)
(Preliminary - Subject to Change)
(For Internal Use Only)

20



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Supporting Information - River East
River East 1 Economic Development Area

LARGE TAXPAYERS IN THE RIVER EAST ALLOCATION AREA (1)

The following is a list of the ten largest taxpayers by net assessed valuation located within the Allocation Area.

Percent of
Total
Pay 2023 Net
Net Assessed Assessed
Name Type of Business Valuation Valuation
Eddy Street LLC Retail, mixed-use $1(;,)961 ,300 3.58%
TMF [l Saint LLC (2) Apartments 7,350,900 2.03%
Irish Gold Holdings LLC Student Housing 6,842,000 1.89%
BCG LLC Student Housing 5,501,300 1.52%
AM General LLC Engineer and vehicle manufacturer 4,588,700 1.27%
Vivo Apartments South Bend LLC Apartment Complex 3,103,400 0.86%
Commerce Center Development LLC (2) Commercial Office Building 2,983,636 0.83%
All American Rental Service LLC Residential Rental Company 2,625,200 0.73%
River City Real Estate LLC Family Primary Care 1,898,600 0.53%
Colfax Hill Partners LLC Apartment Complex 1,744,887 0.48%
All other taxpayers 311,984,987 86.28%
Totals $361,584,910 100.00%

(1) Per the St. Joseph County Auditor's Office.
(2) The taxpayer has an appeal outstanding.

(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)
(Preliminary - Subject to Change)
(For Internal Use Only)

21



SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Supporting Information - River East
River East 1 Economic Development Area

HISTORICAL TAX INCREMENT COLLECTIONS .~ . o
Taxes : JAN 18 274
Payable DA JONES
Year Tax |ncreme gITY CLER«. SOUTH BEND, IN
(1)
2013 $841,627
2014 1,568,240
2015 2,421,308
2016 2,348,608
2017 2,630,887
2018 3,062,820
2019 2,724 573
2020 2,634,524
2021 4 339,302
2022 2,424 936 (2)

(1) Per the St. Joseph County Auditor's Office.
(2) Represents Spring collecitons only.

Note: Taxes payable 2013 and 2014 represents the South
Bend Northeast Neighborhood Development Area Allocation
Area tax increment collections. The Northeast Neighborhood
Development Area Allocation Area was combined into the
River East Development Area No. 1 in 2014.

(Subject to the attached letter dated December 2, 2022)
(Preliminary - Subject to Change)

(For Internal Use Only)

22



Filed in Clark’s Office

e —

City of South Bend N 11202

L |

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS DAWR M. JONES

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

January 11, 2023

Honorable Lori Hamann
4th Floor, County-City Building
South Bend, IN 46601

RE: Special Exception at 2621 Mishawaka Ave
Dear Committee Chair Hamann:

Enclosed is an Ordinance for the proposed Special Exception Use at the above referenced location.
Please include the attached Ordinance on the Council agenda for first reading at your January 23rd,
2023, Council meeting and set it for public hearing at your February 13th, 2023, Council meeting.
The petition is tentatively scheduled for public hearing at the February 6th, 2023, South Bend Board
of Zoning Appeals meeting. The staff report and recommendation of the South Bend Board of
Zoning Appeals will be forwarded to the Office of the City Clerk by noon on the Wednesday
following the public hearing.

The petitioner provided the following to describe the proposed project:
Request a Special Exception to allow for the property to operate a restaurant.

The full petition is attached for your reference. Changes may occur between the filing and the public
hearing. Any substantial changes will be identified at the Council meeting.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.
Sincerely,

%Jb/,ﬂr?/‘\,

Rachel Boyles
Zoning Specialist

CC: Bob Palmer

County-City Building [ 227 W. Jefferson | South Bend, IN 46601 | 574-235-7627 | www.southbendin.gov/zoning



Fileg wik's CHfice
BILL NO. 01-23 JAN 1717003 ]
: DA IONES
ORDINANCE NO. 1091523 OITY CLEF~, 53+ AEND.IN

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND,
INDIANA, APPROVING A PETITION FOR A SPECIAL EXCEPTION FOR THE
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2621 MISHAWAKA AVE SOUTH BEND, IN 46615
COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 3 IN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

Request a Special Exception to allow the property to operate a restaurant.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of South Bend,
Indiana, as follows:

SECTION I. The Common Council has provided notice of the hearing on the Petition
from the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals pursuant to Indiana Code Section 5-14-1.5-5,
requesting that a Special Exception be granted for property located at:

2621 Mishawaka Ave. South Bend, IN 46615 (018-6065-2231)
In order to permit a Restaurant

SECTION II. Following a presentation by the Petitioner, and after proper public hearing,
the Common Council hereby approves the petition of the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals, a
copy of which is on file in the Office of the City Clerk.

SECTION III. The Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana, hereby finds
that:

1. The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community
moral standards, convenience, or general welfare;

2. The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of adjacent area of property
values therein;

3. The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is
located, and the land uses authorized therein;

4. The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the City of South Bend
Comprehensive Plan;



SECTION IV. Approval is subject to the Petitioner complying with the reasonable
conditions, if any, established by the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals which are on file in the
Office of the City Clerk.

SECTION V. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
by the Common Council and approval by the mayor, and legal publication, and full execution of
any conditions or Commitments placed upon the approval.

Sharon L. McBride, Council President
South Bend Common Council

Attest:

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk

Office of the City Clerk

Presented by me, the undersigned Clerk of the City of South Bend, to the Mayor of the
City of South Bend, Indiana on the day of , 2023, at
o’clock .m.

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of ,2023,at  o’clock
m.

James Mueller, Mayor
City of South Bend, Indiana

Filecd in Clark’'s Cffice

e e e e ey

JAN 112023

l
DAWN M. JONES
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN




City of South Bend
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS RECEIVED JAN 032023

Petition for Variance - Special Exception

Property Information

Tax Key Number: 018-6065-2231
Address: 2621 MISHAWAKA

Owner: JJB HOMES LLC
Zoning: UF Urban Flex

Project Summary:

| would like to establish a restaurant. The current location is Property Class 442, Com Medical
clinic/offices, and | would like to reclassify it as 430, Com Restaurant/cafe/bar.

Requested Action

Special Exception — complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making
Use requested: Restaurant
[] variance(s) - List variances below, complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making

Variance(s) requested:

Required Documents
Completed Application (including Criteria for Decision Making and Contact Information)
Site Plan drawn to scale P ALl D
Filing Fee . ,
E] Fiting JAN G 8 )3

Per Kﬁ)

$ 200




Criteria for Decision Making

Special Exception - if applicable

A Special Exception may only be granted upon making a written determination, based upon the
evidence presented at a public hearing. Please address how the project meets the following criteria.

(1) The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort,
community moral standards, convenience or general welfare, because:

A restaurant would be in keeping with the neighborhood zoning and provide a
family-style eatery.

(2) The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area
or property values therein, because:

The adjacent properties will not be injured or adversely affected because of
the positive, family environment of the restaurant.

(3) The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is
located and the land uses authorized therein, because:

The restaurant will further enhance the long established community character
found on Mishawaka Avenue.

(4) The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the Comprehensive
Plan, because:

The restaurant will meeting intent of the Comprehensive Plan by offering a
inclusive dining experience helping build a prosperous local community.



Contact Information

Property owner(s) of the petition site:

Name: JJB HOMES LLC

Address: 18517 CLEVELAND RD
SOUTH BEND, IN 46637-4549

Name:

Address:

Name:

Address:

Contact Person:

Name: jose Botello

Address: 18517 Cleveland Rd
South Bend, IN 46637

Phone Number: 5743861923
Jose.L.Botello.6@nd.edu

E-mail:

By signing this petition, the Petitioner/Property Owners of the above described Real
Estate acknowledge they are responsible for understanding and complying with the
South Bend Zoning Ordinance and any other ordinance governing the property.
Failure of staff to notify the petitioner of a requirement does not imply approval or
waiver from anything contained within the ordinance.

The undersigned authorizes the contact person listed above to represent this petition
before the South Bend Plan Commission and Common Council and to answer any and
all questions related to this petition.

Property Owner (s) Signatures:

"_‘ —> / j /
V) 7 il o / ﬁé 2/‘

L




‘\A ‘ External door

» 24
w f
|
g 1sBr |
[ Slab
|
= 3000
i o)
[Ale [
| . |
m;m |
‘Zf
} 1 ] |
ComCnpy G B llt 2
[ b T )|
External door
!
Il
- 56
— 2t
o s
v g Storage -
8 To basement
n .
N
I
e
— 8
I’ Bathroom e
Studio 4
32
Kitchen
_.I 16
Closet "~
\
| N
II’
4
m*emal
Bathroom
- ©
” o
5 g
ad
__l o
— §
\ /J £
\\_ 1 3
S
15 b
Furnace room
40
Seating area
|
1
External doory,
o 98 24




External door

' 3
I. / 5
. 56 :
£
w
o ) 12 J
?’g » Storage -
g To basement
wi ~\
\
i
o
[ 8
I’— Bathroom \\—
Studio lI
32
Kitchen
_-I 16
Closet ~
Y
| kY
- L
Cd
/
{ a4
ﬁmat
Bathroom
-
5 P g
! o0
P ] 2
J 3
\ y, .
\ » E
e - o
[}
15 2
Furnace roomy
40
Seating area
A Filed in Clerk’s Office
W
External doocl\
p 24
l JAN 112023

L "
DAWN M. JONES
CITY CLERK, SOUTHBEND, IN




County-City Building

Clty of South Bend 227 W. Jefferson Blvd. 14005

South Bend, IN 46601

PLAN COMMISSION 574 235762

www.southbendin.gov/zoning

Filed in Clark’s Cffice
January 17t, 2023 o B
JAN 172023
Honorable Committee Chair Hamann l l
4™ Floor, County-City Building BAWN M. JONES
South Bend, IN 46601 CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

RE: 407, 409, and 411 Marion St. — PC#0137-23
Dear Committee Chair Hamann:

Enclosed is an Ordinance for the proposed Zone Map Amendment at the above referenced
location. Please include the attached Ordinance on the Council agenda for first reading at your
January 23", 2023, Council meeting, and set it for public hearing at your February 27%, 2023,
Council meeting. The petition is tentatively scheduled for public hearing at the February 20th,
South Bend Plan Commission meeting. The recommendation of the South Bend Plan
Commission will be forwarded to the Office of the City Clerk by noon on the day following the
public hearing.

The petitioner provided the following to describe the proposed project:

Rezone a portion of the property to allow for retail development along Portage Ave and
residential dwellings along Marion St.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,
Sl Bopl—

Rachel Boyles
Zoning Specialist

CC: Bob Palmer

Tim Corcoran Angela Smith Scott Ford
Planning Director Zoning Administrator Commission President



Filor in A":P,"-(.S PfflCe

e ettt et g

BILL NO. 02-23 JAN 17 4375

L. ]
ORDINANCE NO. 10914-23 DAWN M. JONES
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND,
INDIANA, AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR PROPERTY LOCATED 407,
409 AND 411 MARION ST. COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 1 IN THE CITY OF
SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

Rezone a portion of the property to allow for retail development along Portage Ave and
residential dwellings along Marion St.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of South Bend,
Indiana, as follows:

SECTION 1. Ordinance No. 10689-19, which ordinance is commonly known as the
Zoning Ordinance of the City of South Bend, Indiana, be and the same hereby amended in order
that the zoning classification of the following described real estate in the City of South Bend, St.
Joseph County, State of Indiana:

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP
37 NORTH, RANGE 2 EAST, CITY OF SOUTH BEND, PORTAGE
TOWNSHIP, ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, INDIANA WHICH IS DESCRIBED AS:
BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A PARCEL OF GROUND
SHOWN AS TAX KEY NUMBER 018-1020-084601 IN THE RECORDS OF
THE ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, INDIANA ASSESSOR’S OFFICE; THENCE
NORTHEASTERLY (ALL BEARINGS ASSUMED) ALONG THE NORTH
LINE OF SAID PARCEL AND THE NORTH LINE OF A PARCEL SHOWN
AS TAX KEY NUMBER 018-1020-0846 IN THE RECORDS OF SAID
ASSESSOR, A DISTANCE OF 81.50 FT. MORE OR LESS; THENCE SOUTH
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID PARCEL WITH TAX KEY NUMBER 018-
1020-0846, A DISTANCE OF 56 FEET MORE OR LESS; THENCE WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 78 FEET MORE OR LESS TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID
PARCEL WITH TAX KEY NUMBER 018-1020-084601; THENCE NORTH
ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL, A DISTANCE OF 50 FEET
MORE OR LESS TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.




CONTAINING 0.10 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

SUBJECT TO ALL LEGAL HIGHWAYS, EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS
OF RECORD

be and the same is hereby established as NC Neighborhood Center

SECTION II. Ordinance No. 10689-19, which ordinance is commonly known as the
Zoning Ordinance of the City of South Bend, Indiana, be and the same hereby amended in order
that the zoning classification of the following described real estate in the City of South Bend, St.
Joseph County, State of Indiana:

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP
37 NORTH, RANGE 2 EAST, CITY OF SOUTH BEND, PORTAGE
TOWNSHIP, ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, INDIANA WHICH IS DESCRIBED AS:
BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A PARCEL OF GROUND
SHOWN AS TAX KEY NUMBER 018-1020-0847 IN THE RECORDS OF THE
ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, INDIANA ASSESSOR’S OFFICE; THENCE
WESTERLY (ALL BEARINGS ASSUMED) ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF
MARION STREET, A DISTANCE OF 73 FT. MORE OR LESS; THENCE
NORTH ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL, A DISTANCE OF 86.50
FEET MORE OR LESS; THENCE EAST, A DISTANCE OF 71.50 FEET MORE
OR LESS TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID PARCEL; THENCE SOUTH ALONG
THE EAST LINE OF SAID PARCEL, A DISTANCE OF 87.39 FEET MORE OR
LESS TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 0.14 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

SUBJECT TO ALL LEGAL HIGHWAYS, EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS
OF RECORD.

be and the same is hereby established as U3 Urban Neighborhood 3

SECTION III. This ordinance is and shall be subject to commitments as provided by
Chapter 21-12.07(f)(7) Commitments, if applicable.

SECTION IV. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
by the Common Council and approval by the mayor, and legal publication, and full execution of
any conditions or Commitments placed upon the approval.

Sharon L. McBride, Council President
South Bend Common Council



Attest:

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk

Office of the City Clerk

Presented by me, the undersigned Clerk of the City of South Bend, to the Mayor of the
City of South Bend, Indiana on the day of , 2023, at
o’clock .m.

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of ,2023,at  o’clock
1m.

James Mueller, Mayor
City of South Bend, Indiana

Filed i Ciark’s Cffice

JAN 17242
{ |

DAWN M. JONES
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN




City of South Bend
PLAN COMMISSION RECEIVED JAN 122033

Petition for Rezoning or Combined Public Hearing

Property Information

Tax Key Number: 018-1020-0847, 018-1020-0846, 048-4¢ 0| -\0¢)-0% 410
Address:407, 409 & 411 W. Marion Street, South Bend, IN 46601

Owner: Dave A. Nufer LLC
Legal Description:

Parcel 1: From “U3” to "NC":

That part of the Southeast Quarter of Section 2, Township 37 North, Range 2 East, City of South Bend, Portage
Township, St. Joseph County, Indiana which is described as: Beginning at the Northwest corner of a Parcel of
ground shown as Tax Key Number 018-1020-084601 in the records of the St. Joseph County, Indiana Assessor's
Office; thence Northeasterly (all bearings assumed) along the North line of said Parcel and the North line of a
Parcel shown as Tax Key Number 018-1020-0846 in the records of said Assessor, a distance of 81.50 ft. more orgg

Project Summary

The rezoning request is to zone a portion of of the properties to "U3" from "NC" and from "NC"
to "U3" to allow for a retail development along Portage Ave. and Residential homes along
Marion Street.

Requested Action

Application includes (check all that apply)
Rezoning
Current District: U3 Urban Neighborhood 3 NC Neighborhood Center

Proposed District NC Neighborhood Center NE-Neighborhood-Center- () UcoanN,
2

The Plan Commission and Council will consider the following in the review of a rezoning pe?mor? Ochood 5
(1) The comprehensive Plan,
(2) Current conditions and the character of the current structures and uses in each district;
(3) The most desirable use for which the land in each district is adapted,
(4) The conservation of property values throughout the jurisdiction; and
(5) Responsible development and growth.

[[] Subdivision — complete and attach subdivision application
] Special Exception — complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making
Use requested:

[] varia nce(s) - List variances below, complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making
Variance(s) requested:

Requnred Documents '

Completed Application (including Contact Information)
Site Plan drawn to scale P A l D

Filing Fee -
|| Additional documents as noted above JAN 1 72 7073




Contact information

Property owner(s) of the petition site:

Name: Dave A. Nufer LLC
Address: 2409 Mishawaka Avenue, South Bend IN. 46615

Name:

Address:

Name:

Address:

Contact Person:

Name: Michael Danch - Danch, Harner & Associates, Inc.

Address: 1643 Commerce Drive, South Bend, IN 46628

Phone Number; 974-234-4003.
mdanch@danchharner.com, gshearon@ danchharner.com

E-mail:

By signing this petition, the Petitioner/Property Owners of the above described Real
Estate acknowledge they are responsible for understanding and complying with the
South Bend Zoning Ordinance and any other ordinance governing the property.
Failure of staff to notify the petitioner of a requirement does not imply approval or
waiver from anything contained within the ordinance.

The undersigned authorizes the contact person listed above to represent this petition
before the South Bend Plan Commission and Common Council and to answer any and
all questions related to this petition.

Prope wner (s) Signat

m/ i’ :M/ M%WW




Rezoning Legal Descriptions:

Parcel 1: From “U3” to “NC":

That part of the Southeast Quarter of Section 2, Township 37 North, Range 2 East, City of South Bend,
Portage Township, St. Joseph County, Indiana which is described as: Beginning at the Northwest corner of
a Parcel of ground shown as Tax Key Number 018-1020-084601 in the records of the St. Joseph County,
Indiana Assessor’s Office; thence Northeasterly (all bearings assumed) along the North line of said Parcel
and the North line of a Parcel shown as Tax Key Number 018-1020-0846 in the records of said Assessor,
a distance of 81.50 ft. more or less; thence South along the East line of said Parcel with Tax Key Number
018-1020-0846, a distance of 56 feet more or less; thence West, a distance of 78 feet more or less to the
West line of said Parcel with Tax Key Number 018-1020-084601; thence North along the West line of said
Parcel, a distance of 50 feet more or less to the point of beginning.

Containing 0.10 acres more or less.

Subject to all legal highways, easements and restrictions of record

Parcel 2: From “NC” to “U3”:

That part of the Southeast Quarter of Section 2, Township 37 North, Range 2 East, City of South Bend,
Portage Township, St. Joseph County, Indiana which is described as: Beginning at the Southeast corner of
a Parcel of ground shown as Tax Key Number 018-1020-0847 in the records of the St. Joseph County,
Indiana Assessor’s Office; thence Westerly (all bearings assumed) along the North line of Marion Street, a
distance of 73 ft. more or less; thence North along the West line of said Parcel, a distance of 86.50 feet
more or less; thence East, a distance of 71.50 feet more or less to the East line of said Parcel; thence
South along the East line of said Parcel, a distance of 87.39 feet more or less to the point of beginning.
Containing 0.14 acres more or less.

Subject to all legal highways, easements and restrictions of record.




/

LEGAL DESCRIPTION.

A PARCEL LOCATED IN THE SOLTHEAST CLARTER OF SECTION 2. TOWNSHIP 37

EAST, CITY OF SOUTH BEND. PO HP, ST.

N, NOANA SEic PART OF LOTS 68 ANO THE VACATED AuLeY
T iy

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN
PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 2 EAST,
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, PORTAGE TOWNSHIP, ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, INDIANA.

NAVARRE STREET (60.0" R/¥)

i

IS STREET, A DISTANCE OF 220.40 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89'41'36"
WEST, A OSSTANCE OF _27.6% FE! £ SOUTH 0045'12° EAST, A
DISTANCE OF B7.39 FEET (REC. BAOO FEET) T0 A POINT ON THE NORTH
RIGHT=OF ~WAY LINE OF MARON STREET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH
RIGHT-OF ~WAY LINE OF MARION STREET FCR THE NEXT TWO (2) COLRSES,
SOUTH 89'12'25” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 88.82 FEET, AND SOUTH 8322'S8"
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 77,47 FEET 70 THE SOUTHWI

57, THENCE NORTH CX42'S0" WEST ALONG SAID WEST LINE, A DISTANC
14437 FEET, SOUTH BY27'34° WEST, A DISTANCE OF 36.5' FEET
THENCE NORTH  CO'SE'44” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 152.32 FEET 10 THE PONT
OF BEGINNING,

CONTAINING 1.02 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

SUBJECT O ALL LEGAL RIGHT-OF—WAYS, EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF
RECORD.

8EA A" FROM T 10 W

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 2. TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH,
RANGE 2 EAST, CIIY OF SOUTH BEND, PORTAGE TOWNSHP, ST. JOSEPH
COUNTY. INDWNA WHICH S DESCRIBED AS: BCGINMING AT THE NORTHWEST
CORNER A PARCEL O GROUND SHOWN AS TAX KEY NUMBER
018-1020-0B4B0Y N THE RECORDS OF THE SI. JOSEPH COUNTY, IN
ASSESSOR'S OFFICE: THENCE NORTMEASTERLY (AL ASSUMED) ALONG
THE NORTM LINE OF PARCEL AND THE NORIH LNE OF A PARCEL
s TAX KEY NUMBER O18-1020-0846 IN THE RECORDS OF SAID
ASSESSOR, A DISTANCE OF 61.50 FT. MORE OR LESS, THENCE SOUTH ALONG
THE EAST LINE OF SAD PARCEL WITH TAX KEY NUMBER 018-1020-0848, A
DISTANCE OF S6 FZET MORE OR LESS; THENCE WEST, A OISTANCE OF 78 FEET
VORE OR LESS TO THE WEST LNE OF SAD PARCEL WITH TAX KEY
318-1020-084801; THENCE NCRTH ALONG THE WEST LNE OF SAD PARCEL,
A OSTANCE OF 50 FEET MORE OR LESS TO THE POINT OF BIGNNING.
CONTAINING 0,10 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

SUBJECT TO AL LEGAL HIGHWAYS, TASEMINTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD.

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST OUARTER OF SECTION 2. TOWNSHIP 37 NORTK,
RANGE Y OF SOUTH BEND, PORTAGL TOWNSHIP, ST. JOSEPH
'S DESCRBED AS: BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST
of UNO SHOWN  AS TAX  KEY
. JOSEPH COUNTY, INDANA
ASSESSOR'S OFFICE; THENCE WESTERLY (ALL BEARINGS ASSUMED) ALONG THE
NORTH UNE OF WARON STREET, A DISTANCE OF 73 FT. WORE OR LESS:
THENCE NORTH ALONG THE WEST LINE G SAD PARCEL, A D'STANCE Cf B650

DISTANCE OF B7.55 FEE[ MORE OR LESS 10 THE

CONTAINNG 0.14 ACRES MORE OR LESS.
SUBJECT TO ALL LE

TAL HIGHWAYS, FASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORO.

5). PROPOSED LAND COVERAGE:
A) BADNGS.

!2 s 3880
c) 1,795 4.04
o). 2755

£}, PARKING DATA:
SPACES REQURED FOR “MC® RETAIL/SERVICE USE......

B).  SPACES PROWOED FOR "NC" RE TAIL/SERVICE UISE.

€} SPACES ROUAED FOR "U3" RESDENTIAL USE... .

D) SPACES PROWOED FOR "U3" RESOENTIAL USE ..

e 10) SPACES ~ 2/0MT

7). AL SURFACE DRAINAGE IS T0 BF HANDLED BY Ok-SITE CRAINAGE SYSTEM
SIZED PER CITY OF SOUTH BEND ENGNEERING STANDARDS.

) THE PROPERTY IS T0 BE SERVED BY PUBLIC WATEA & SEWER STSTEM.
S)  LANGSCAPING TO CONFORM WK TITY OF SOUTH SENO OROINANCE

CEQPOSED REZONMNG LEGENG:

(A) U UREAN NOGHBORHOCD 3 TO “NC” NEGHBORMO00 CENTER DU AR & ASS0CATES, NC.
. LB S sasse .
(8)  "NC" NEIGNBORKOGD CENTER T0 “LiT" URBAN NEGHSORAOTD 3 i (374) 234- 4063 SCALE1*= 20
H A Sy, S
~ (o "
W 3
1/10/23 GGS REVISIONS
T | ceome | OO0 | ®
N T V=20 | MO

TE]

220088 | WID
TR T T

il Y

AZRWL PHOTOGRAPHY/LOCATION MAP

14.0' PUBLIC ALLEY
N
I N
e
15237 (M)

=
o
&
T mm
N
o ZI
N O
=3
™~ -0
— =@
4 12
' 2
=)

CITY CLERK

Eo i@ |

3 &l
£3
= |
m
=]
(-9
C
-1

|

=%

N8 , ~ i

) 3 B L cgo il — . - 3;

e % il b el - » 5;

Architects -

sEw
Surveyors ©

Land
Londscope

SRS & DIGOETRS 0 w0 P 6

S 4 [ (e (B
i S B






